AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA
Thursday, April 1, 2021 - 9:00 A.M.
Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

This meeting is compliant with the Governors Executive Order N-25-20 issued on March 4, 2020, and
Executive Order N-29-20 issued on March 17, 2020, allowing for deviation of teleconference rules
required by the Brown Act. The purpose of this is to provide the safest environment for staff and the
public while allowing for public participation. The meeting will be held in person however, it is
strongly encouraged that the public participate from home by calling in using the following number:
1(712)770-5505
Access Code- 312875#
Any individuals who attend this meeting in person will be required to wear a mask.

Please Note: All Commission meetings are tape recorded. Anyone who wishes to address the Commission must speak from the
podium or via teleconference however, **please note due to COVID-19, signing in at the podium has been discontinued until
further natice. Please state your name clearly for the record.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification
or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209)
267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting. Assisted
hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings.

Meeting materials are available for public review at the Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter

Creek, California

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per
topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, March 2021

Ridership Analysis, February 2021

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, February 2021
Vehicle Maintenance Report, February 2021

Performance Report, February 2021

Budget/Expenditure Report, February 2021

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

NN =

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

8. Reso 21-01- Review, discuss and approve renewal of Sac County service contract. Authorize GM to
sign contract.



Amador Transit Agenda (Continued) April 1,2021

9. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action ltems)

e CMAQ and LCTOP grant fund status update

10. CLOSED SESSION: Closed Session may be called for labor negotiations (pursuant to Govemment

code 54957.6), personnel matters (pursuant to Govemment Code 54957) real estate
negotiations/acquisitions (pursuant to Govemment Code 54968) and/or pending or potential litigation
(pursuant to Government Code 54956.9). Following Closed Session, the Board will announce any reportable
final action taken in Open Session.

a. Employee Negotiations - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 6

11. Approve Monthly Claims List

12. Future Agenda [tems

13. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
March 4, 2021 - 11:30 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met via Zoom Conferencing on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit;

Present ot Roll Cali:

Brian Oneto, Chairman
Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman
Susan Bragstad

Richard Forster

Steve McLean

John Plasse

Absent:
None

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Secretary

AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse, and
unanimously carried to approve the Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Forster, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA: Director Forster asked regarding item #5-Performance Summary,
January 2021, if the revenue increase was the cause of the raise in the farebox ratio of 8.63%.
Ms. Amarant responded the advertising revenuc in the amount of $7,656.00 did assist in
increasing the farebox ratio for the month of January. She noted no funding was received from
the SAC contract and stated those funds would have helped to increase the farebox ratio as well.
Director Forster stated there has not been much growth in ridership, but noted he is glad to see
the advertising revenue helps. Ms. Amarant replied the ridership has escalated from last year
but is still low overall, and the total advertising revenue year-to-date of $36,450.00 has helped.

Director Plasse asked regarding the Operations and Costs sections on the Performance
Summary- January 2021, if Amador Transit has reduced the hours or service/miles due to
COVID-19, then why has the cost per mile and hour increased. Ms, Amarant responded much
of the increase is due to the additional costs of safety and cleaning expenses due to COVID-19
protocols, and is reimbursed by the state. She clarified the operating costs include everything
Amador Transtt Minutes 1 03/04/21




AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

to operate the agency, not just the vehicles. Director Plasse pointed out the year-to-date
operating cost per passenger is now $111.49. Ms. Amarant commented through the Coronavirus
Aid Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act, Amador Transit has been allocated an
additional $468,000 over a three-year period.

Director Plasse stated regarding item #1-Board Minutes, February 2021, he spoke with Ms.
Bridges about clarifying a comment he made under General Manager Report, and it was
discussed she will make that revision.

Chairman Oneto asked if the Sacramento Route is fully funded through SacRT, Ms. Amarant
replied yes, Amador Transit does not fund that route, He stated the ridership of the Plymouth
route is 0, and noted if that does not improve eliminating that route may be needed. Ms. Amarant
responded that route was previously utilized by the day programs under the Arc of Amador.
However, due to the pandemic, day programs are closed and as a result Amador Transit has
temporarily shut down the fixed route service to that area. However continued on-call service
can be provided if needed.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Forster, and
unanimously carried to approve the Consent Agenda as discussed.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Forster, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

Director Forster left the board meeting at 11:46 a.m.

REGULAR AGENDA:

CMAQ/5339 (a) Grant Bus Procurement Update: Ms, Amarant reviewed her staff report.
Director Plasse stated he sees many issues with using propane fueled buses. He asked who
would be the responsible party for refueling the buses, because it is a task that would require
special training and certificates. Ms. Amarant replied the drivers would perform the refueling
and Kamps Propane has offered to assist with training for such a task.

Chairman Oneto asked how long the buses would have to be utilized. Ms. Amarant stated that
is determined based on the “useful life” benchmark, which is usually 5-7 years of service or
based on the mileage of the vehicle.

Director Plasse asked if the types of buses noted in the report are the only ones available under
this grant. Ms. Amarant replied yes, Chairman Oneto asked if there arc any other hybrid buses
available for purchase. Ms. Amarant stated not at this time. Chairman Oneto then asked about
the availability of a hybrid van. Ms. Amarant responded not at this time, and commented
manufactures are producing more full electric vans and buses, which at this time will not work
in our terrain,

Director Plasse commented he cannot support the recommendation of propane fueled buses due
to safety concerns, vandalism/theft, and increasing costs.

Chairman Oneto asked if the purchase of a gas/diesel bus could be purchased with the 5339 (a)
grant. Ms. Amarant replied she believes so, but could take that back for further review.
Antador Transit Minutes 2 03/ 04/ 21




AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Vice Chairman Atlan asked what is the deadline for allocation of the CMAQ funding. Ms.
Amarant stated the standard agreement stated the time period on the grant is July 1, 2020- June
30, 2024. Vice Chairman Atlan suggested waiting until next year to see if more hybrid buses
become available, and to purchase one gasoline bus now through the 5339 (a) grant. Ms.
Amarant stated she is still waiting to receive the standard agreement from the 5339 (a) grant
and will have more information when the agreement is available.

Directors agreed to hold off on moving forward regarding the purchase of buses through the
CMAQ grant, but to move forward with the purchase of a gasoline bus through the 5339 (a)
grant program. Ms. Amarant stated she will bring this item back next month for formal
approval.

LCTOP Grant Application Project Review, Approval of Reso 21-01: Ms. Amarant
reviewed her staff report. She stated after speaking with the LCTOP manager, using these funds
for operating the expanded Dial-A-Ride of the Jackson/Pine Grove region will not be acceptable
under this grant as there is no further expansion taking place. She continued the funds could be
utilized towards the mid-day lone/Camanche route due to increasing the mid-day run to include
stops to Camanche,

Director Plasse asked what will happen to the Tone/Camanche route expansion once the funds
are spent, specifically, will the route expire or become part of the existing service, Ms. Amarant
replied she believes if ridership supported this route it would become part of the existing service
or she could continue to apply for funding for that particular service.

Mr. Gedney commented that adding a service with grant funding that expires, then becomes
difficult to take that service away. He continued this happened with the expansion of the
shuttles, where the shuttles were increased to approximately 14 shuttle runs daily prior to the
COVID-19 pandemic. Mr. Gedney stated further review of the details of expansion or addition
of service should be performexd.

Director Plasse asked if the agreement for the Tone/Camanche mid-day expansion through the
grant could include a note that states the route will expire when the grant funding does. Ms.
Amarant responded she is not sure and the deadline for the application is the March 31%, and
asked if there was another eligible project of interest to apply for.

Director Bragstad asked if Amador City could be considered as a route under this funding.
Director Plasse replied determining expansion of a route is based on ‘reasonable to meet
criteria’ and farebox ratio. Ms. Amarant added there are currently no requests to service that
area, but when the Plymouth route is in service the buses do travel through Amador City,

Director Bragstad asked if the purchase of an electric vehicle to utilize for Dial-A-Ride would
qualify for this grant funding. Ms. Amarant stated the cost of an electric van would be more
than the grant amount. She stated she could review electric vans/sport utility vehicles further.

Director Plasse stated he suggests forgoing the grant application for LCTOP funds for this year
and send a letter to Alpine County thanking them for their contribution, and research the
implications of waiting until next year to apply for funds. Chairman Oneto agreed.

Amador Transit Minutes 3 03/04/2 1



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT: None

Claims:

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Bragstad and carried to
approve the claims list.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: Forster

Future Agenda Items: None

Adjournment: At 12:29 p.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, April 1,2021
at 9:00 a.m. at 117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685.

Brian Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of refereniced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amedor Transit Minutes 4 03/ 04/ 21



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY

FEBRUARY 2021
FY 20/21 Service Days
19

Sacramento 53
Upcountry 252
Plymouth 2
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 308
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 345
lone 32
Dial-A-Ride 247
Logisticare 37

Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 1,276
AV. DAILY 67
ADULT 501
SENIOR 240
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 429
YOUTH 26
Non-Revenue-PCA 39
Non-Revenue - Child 6
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 35
Wheelchair 67

Bicycles -

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 97
56 Day Passes Trips 57
S6 Day Passes Sold 16

Cash Fares $1,275.61

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 207
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 39
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 -

Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 -
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 .

Mileage
Revenue miles 17,619
Non-Revenue miles 1,314



8¢

TZ0C AMYNYE3d @

JILLOHS

HLNOWAld

Tt

AYLNNODdN

TZ0Z AYVYNYg3d

as

‘oot

05T

0oz

0st

oog



L2/0T Ao w=tmm

02/6] Ao ==tpmm

BL/8| A==t

BL/LL At

NAP AVIN Hdv VI

g34

NYT

03a

AON

100

d3s

onvy

anr

1202/020Z ¥VIA TVISIH
LISNVYL HOAvINY

0SL

0sel

0SZL

0s¢ce

0sie

0See

0S¢

05z

0Siv

0ses

0SS

0529

0549

0sc.

4
%9°€L-

0Z/61 Ad
wouj a8uey) v

Aenigay

A< NHNUWUZOWE®

1202 AdVNyg3d
SISATVNY dIHSY3a



Vi o m GO 2 mwv »v > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
February 2021

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

MONTH = = TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC

March 2020 46 93 86 129 354
April 2020 7 7 4 4 22
May 2020 13 14 9 9 45
June 2020 10 10 6 6 32
July 2020 13 16 19 23 71
August 2020 5 8 11 11 35
September 2020 13 14 20 20 67
October 2020 15 17 19 21 72
November 2020 12 13 17 18 60
December 2020 6 8 7 7 28
January 2021 2 2 7 7 18
February 2021 10 11 15 17 53

Average Pass/day
Month of February 2021 0.5 0.6 0.8 0.9 2.8
19(Service Days

1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50

JUL AUG SEP

OcT

@Y 17/18

NOV DEC JAN

FY18/19 e=e=FY 19/20

FEB MAR

«@==FY 20/21

APR

MAY

F/Y 2020-2021

JUN



EWS 0008 T 0488 pLasIie0z uua_mf-.m.z. £ AN

[LVDUES - JusWUBIRY pue Mylis/s0z Sa Y R DR . BL0Z-90
028788 . B9EOFON # AU SUyeH psoe|des dwnd vcm v_om._ mc:mmﬁ S T e o "BLOT u..o_‘ :
0003 g6e ywow ayy 103 abeapp
HA SNNIATE-NON
v JoBusssed-g
0do Jebury piod ga6L
89€°901 (s26) SOLAE WYL
WHES S suum PoymeRIs BBIS L D -1 ¥ A4
SVBI9T8 . GgLa0L/azZ SN E T T R S P 17 T}
o5%EE . ysem 1B2.0] 300} _u:m mbmrmnwumom_amm . T e .m.u_‘.owlmo
mo...mmmi Josuss 193wy Punelep m_o_;m.> m:o_mw_Em_ mﬁmvm%mo_oz.__ .__mn_mx i T 6102 J.o.r. ,
0008 : . oy yauop a3 so) sbesppy
HA INNIATH-NON
. seBuassed-g
0ao ¥XP 05%4 L
£56'12 {se6) ZO# ML
96E26°1S 00lEly - Jojewsye peoeidey | . T R 1 ik -1 I
8&:5 EmEcm__m S10J01 0.4 voEE wn_ Ina m_‘m__\m\._\mmw mm:?mom_n_mm . e 8L0ZT0b .
Emma Em_ooo VS uojesy. P J1eq uew pue- uw o< Fm«mthmS “dwind Bﬁ? umom_ mm_ L mrowi Lo
(622288 wNNNo_.#moz?c:Quo_u wmm_maovc_..foEoo yal v&um_nmm . ) Co ...‘m_‘oN mo
000% b7z uop vy 10y abeay
- ‘ HA SANIATU-NON
- JabBuassed.g
000 uBQINGRG ASYD FO
BYETHL (seB) Lo1#wMyL
1802
IO gy (k219 u1) s102 AInr- sous peuiopiad 0814 Bupessa sqor soq | QU | el | e s oy,
o gLozfnp| ‘0D 1202 AXVIINEI4 10 UIUOK JOJ PERIIOHS SoUBUSILIEN Ve ’




H6ES

CIyEEs
876 uopy ety 1oy sBealn
INNIAIHE-NON
. JIsfiuessed ¢ ‘oML
0ao NYAVHYD 39000 LE
i g 8BS g-Nd L20Z - 20 3 GOy {seB)  0z# NYA
$L'2oZ8 73T sped- pue J0joa.Jucl] STz 6l J
00°0%
208°) juow Y3 Joy sBeayy
2NNIATE-NON
. Jafuossed ¢ ‘o1
0ao NYAYHYD 32000 51
0008 82IAI9S Y-d \ziz ) o' 65 202N
WLES 6V §Z€/gZ00799 # B0I0AU Sal) MON ¥ "Bl0g=80" " m
00'6v$  .reda) Beq ure sBpop ;eyse| pue [T V=T 6 _.ow......mo .
vEi6lS - 10j098uu09 150d w_.,._umm.m.:. pue Aepeg ey " 020z - 60
§6'8568 . R
128 UL 3y 1oy abea|w
. JeBusssed ¢ ‘Opl
008 SANIBS Y-d 1202 - 20 00l NYAVRYD 39003 &
0do
558998 LLI595¢E sei Jeadpaos) & LZ0Z ~ 20 050 95 (s%6) TN
1802
, Kieriged ] WI0Z Ad
INEVIANRD |15 ypuony {19 u1) 5L0Z Anp soups pauuopsd ggL Bujpesax3 sqop sopg | SUNOW | aomwazso | suewo o ogeusio.
oy 1043803 . j NIVdTY ;seBupealEauwopg | NOLLAINISIA FIDHIA
0} gLozZ Ainp LZ0Z AMYNEG4 JO YIUOH 10} psuliofiad soUBLSIUNEly




0008

£09'e Yuo ay) Joy sBesjiy
P ik Z-10Buosse g
uBp [BD-10N
0d0 T305E Ysuel | piod-p
00°0% BIIMBS - d 1202 - 20 05l ezl s pozpeng
18502
Arenigad 1Z/0Z Ad _—
Ew_mwﬁnu 40 Huom {keig u1) 510z AInf souts peuniopied ggL$ Buipessxs sqop saeq SHMOH st Bupns aamopa | o el
020z Ainp Joy350) 1202 AUVYNNET JO (UG o) PRIOLDd SOUBHSIUIRT YIVdI §pERl BIBLIOPG zom__ _.._M_U__w_wwmn




£7 250915 006078 SR ISES peoe|day . 910g - €0
128928 paisnipe pue: Lmuc_;o aoum __9 ._mu:o ul o_§ umom_ae AL0Z -E0
00618~ dels spis Jaaup o) .__wam._ e . S o - £10Z-€0
6776718 91/5L/52Z 581 m>%.mm::$uw 8m_%m L Eee T S 2L0Z- 40
‘7L0%Es. - selyiesis Sl L - * 8L0Z-80
958888 . ommN.wNDME ,mm.__u m>:n_ - o . 8lL0Z 80
563888 ¢ IMoH vmmmmu S010AU] EmEcm__.q vcm mu:.cm:n E._<< ST I -Bl0g-80-
e m>o.ﬁ 1s8) .Eumoon axelq u::m;?f _uoom_n_ww_ A .. . L BL0E - oL
00292 rmmmvo“,%mo_gc_ w:o_mmE:E._. vwEm._mo._n_ wcsmI T S o e = o ...m_‘.o.m, i)
880678 - UoISSILSURIL Y- S e 610z~ 10
6728 SAINd g-pur lsuoisus) Ysq. mam_ . . 6L0Z-Z0
WIS 6LLSYOr ©210AL] Jojosluy mww “mn pue BEEB “g_ﬂmo umom_ue wEm_._ nmﬁmm ©6L0Z- 90 _
- 0T 02ES OLHGL/STT seapavvls 7 : : - TEL 6L0Z-90
zhoveg . Ausmeg xny pue ulew nmom_%m ~ BL0Z-60"
950835 SPMINIOL 0L YG./STT S OAIQ YRY 2. 0Z0Z - 1O
692158 Jeak pood soueinpug 9LH/SLISZZ. wms _mﬁm m.mm . 020Z-€0
628088 9GZLYONH SOOAU[ 'S .uyeH R 020z €0
e sousheg yjoq peoejday 7020850
0T8YIS 268289 sotony| Lom:mwusz w% EmEmom_am._ m:_a Bo_m >>m;o mﬂ_ms__ Y ozoz-g0
"9T§les  ppouw Bnid mojo 020z - 90
65848 .._EE 1] ucm ﬂmv_mmm ._m_ooo __O xon mc:wmuw n_E:n mc:mﬁw ._m..son_ L 0gZL
e A TS St
8L Wpucp auy sop ebeeyy
- ofm ¢ 3eBuossed-g).
00 wlowmaY) £)
8Z¢'701 1PS3Q  Logs sng
1500 sueyy
ma._.MMuE na Mm ﬂ:awu (Aean u)) gLoZ >_:_, wuz_m_wmmm..wmg 0514 Buipasoxg sqor seyeq mm_a.ﬂnmu_ﬂ o2 B Rono Nwmﬁmﬂmm«n._a
o1 sz dmp| MO0 1202 AXVNUGIS 10 Yo o3 paiuolisd souBusIUIe o F1iEEA




1E281'618 00'607$ sail} ;B umom_nlw_ 9Log - €0
00268 . aE:ou HOBA-QLUISL/GZZ mms m>_6 uwom_%m €102 - 0)
oou.mww. ! ._mumoon olnetpi . 910z -’10
00°50i'1$. - Jedsu Hoys “mo_bow_m. 404 >>m:0 S_ms_ o Emm . .@.rQ.N.... G0
995688 - 1V AMINNOD MOVE 81u/5/52Z mmm LL m<mm £10Z =60
08'6Lv$ LH. m_‘ SLe7 2 A mm_w__._, w_m_m_._.w 2102-50
80¥EHS “JmaH ZRE./8#30I0AL EwE:m ucm mc_:msn E_< _o._Eoo ..wSN.-. 60
¥BIS . SWOUSIeBY puBuO . - R .. 8102~ 80,
002028 mmtéoﬂ # BI[OAUI co_mm_Em:mb ()} ._Q_.ano Emhmoa-m._ mcsm_._ S BLOZ - bL
¥7951°5% ._mco_mcm 18 w»m__za B[P ieq uew mna xoama_n __o co_mm_Em:E ._. nwum_nww_ A ..wr.ow -..:.,
00mEs . WBIpEsy weaq moj Wby _ . BL0E - 20-
(BEVES ¢ QLASLISZZ SRULL AN BLOZ-ED
3..55 ..._mmoom_ IPAH] mxsm . 6102 -0
8Z08LE m_.:._mI B Hed Wog: @E ﬂm___aa:m F_mcm.h._. LoumE,q : .m_‘o.N - 50
STL6TVS :.wmmm«.o—. uwo_oa.__ m_mcm_m i .ou-ug Em__ wv_En m:.%mn umwo:mm_u mc_,_mI ) .EN_...mo g
.mm.minﬁ wm:_n_ Bo_m ¥ PUe anpot m_.._a Bo_m _umom_nQ v:m ummo:mm_n_ ﬂ_ms_ m_o_>m_mw NI SRS “BLOZ-80
STIE0NE - BGLLEH 3010AU| Ana BUE[N- oy PIMO |, @ : © . BLozZ- 80
Lroezg . AssejuBipesy jybu noum_%m 6L0Z -0}
692188 . - 91y/54/522 saul Je9lg “BLOZ- L.
GZ50L8 - LBOLYOM # BoIoAUl wz_._<_._ Hm quEEmoa _>_om_ . 020220
¥9U528 . seueneq pebleys WoIwmy . S 020Z- €0+
sTsal  BuruwesBoidsy WOI SUYEH | - 0Z0Z~€0
VELZIS - JOPESH 430 MR S LT ogoz- €0
- WEIBES. t.w&woﬁ wu_o_E_ umEEm._mo‘aE EmEmum_am._ m:_n_ ._so_m 93< m:cm_._ omo.w - mo .
..#8% - uea ysex pue zn_Emmmm Em Pesy ho wgy - 020Z.- 60 -
hoges i e e . - R
168 RICYE a4} oy aBeayy
e 9ym ¢ 106uassed-g)
£86% J434 o suoes +'¢ tzre GL0 0ac oD £
000 FVIBG ¥-Nd Lere 057 799801 [es=iq  Z0gy sng
1300
mahwu._mws_._o Wﬂuﬂ (Aeso ul) Loz Amnr muc_m_,_wwﬁ._wmon 051$ Butpasaxg sqop sajeq mwwqum o Bl aaopn P Noudnoeaa
1033803 LZ0Z AHVNUG34 10 \BUOIN S04 pauuoad adueLsjuen TTIHIAA

[ sregAinr




002618 Jodul X8Au00 _m>_._n peoejdas” T T L T T oz -e0

VEORZS  JoSuds pedds jeaum PuE qny 36U oy mom_amm. T R R 1,
19°092$ EEo._ pue sped mv_mhﬂco._v_ wom_amm . o . T c L LL0Z- PO
zu89gs - Jopunko dols ol Jano iy 9.3 vmom_amm L S T oz -0 ‘
2V samanup . e T Loz
ehssL Oz_mm_m_._.w mm>>0n_ m_m_._.mOOm OW_D>I I_OOOXm_Q m_m_._,:__n_ v’ N_O._.<_n_<w_ ULL0Z-0)k
£9°2198-. gL/g4/85e 1H AHINAOD Zm_n_O Lo : L L0g- 0L
69'948"4$ - MNVL 433 W_.mm N_OOn_ >._._.__DO OZ_._.<mm_D <._,_<_>_ S_Omn_ hwmwwm%m0_0>2_ : L L0g - .N_.. .
§9°99Z¢ - SAOHS vy Oz_v_m_<n_ 1491 n_m_OdJn_mw_ DZ< mon.. m_v_<w_m N_<wm R NwDN.- N_...”.
0o'kees >mm 46 vmmr_ U9 vmum_amh L o ,”...m_._‘ow-.mo
0628¢')$ 9898 AU[ IOSUSS XON uwom_%m ﬂ_ms_ o juss mmvou 9 ‘3430 b__msc 58 L groz- g0
80ESZY$ ..“m:n uwtonmcgmo_._m:mﬁc_mi ommswmo_oé_ ¥OnIL 183 NIngey vcm;mmm S “ 810z mo....
095815 ONISNOH XO8 ANV 3SOH ONINFALS MIMOdMRY . L ogloz-g0.
998688 - LY AMINNOOMOVE OLdSLSTe Yy - - S 810280
SrZ6y'Ie  UsBau pip pue. ._QumE_ Hoo,:_oc_ _umom_amh mommmm% ou_o>_.__ ;_mamt E_ms_ - - ; .. 2 8Lg - No...
2r0ss8 ARunod oeg 9LM/5./672 SaIN 108IS _ - S Teiezego
06742918 ~Ioop Q) m:_a P&IoBLLIoDa) Nmmhmm% mu_o>c_ Emygm co_mm_Em vm.__mne E_ms_ . . ...mrow.- 80
000088 k%mmmm%ou_oé_ swsoe|dar uey “_m_n_ ?m% E_ms_ . SRR _msw-ov.___
WS SPOUSIERNPUBIOIY. - . T RN __._ S 17 A
00ES . BLSUSZZSIMBSISHRY - - S ewzao
00588 - 0869z # ®2/0AUl 41y dOyS 1.0} Se_om_cﬂcmo _S__oms_ oy pamoy - o0 eloz=80
000885, LV 01J3)u00 mmo_nm_z UOSHOR oY Pamo) oxoig: F_mm_ R x R . m.SN.-mo...
Zesres - - Asse b ysy »mw< 1B peaiy Wby S R L 6l0z-60,
Ovazss . 3eg pue SAOING Jo1eWISYY 40SSIdWIC) DY MR mv_em_ wa 610260
S..Nvmw 3 Q1289 2dZ0 # At o< S48y v ucm des. pual aoy ._o_._w«xw Jesl vmom_am._ L_mnmm_ zuom. . m._b.m. AR
seerzs  1eq pue Asynd dwnd Buussis hmaon_ mﬁm e, T . S BLog-gl
BILSS - QMSyGZZSRNLISRIS Cin pozilg
50898 - QUSLSZTZAPIRLOL SaeAUp . T e c e g0z v
ovlLoKs - Nes) (000 uE_maE Suisnoy sy} ey - B LT pzoz- 10
16°0z6% xoo_n_ me nmom_aE ummocmm_u mwmmmmﬁ mu_o..E_ >>mcu E_m_z . o L s K : ...oNow... \..o.
g e i R NI T N SOl
219 Lpuo aut.Joj afieapy
- o ¢ Jebuassed-g)
0d0 BioayD £
95'11$ 4304 io sugjeD Lefeg GL'G 260°181 (s VI 515 el )|
1800
ALY 1NN Wﬂuﬂ Ad (hexp :;m:ﬁ_‘ wﬁw 2outs psuuoyed og1$ Buipsexa sor sareq SUNOH | ey (S0
crsigz e | S50 LZ0Z AMVNYS3 JO YOI 10§ POULIOMSH eolRLSIIE HlvaIy | FHEERGE0) o




SORON0ZS 00ZU8S . padisT g u/G/iggE ol salip-paeydary T e L . g10g- 40
Q04918 * - 'PInW PapRY-IS1S00q CpAY BYeIq Eum_amx S . GLOZT-2L -
00822'4$ . 'Saun e pueJeals paselday . a 810z - €0
00’8898 Eo; pueIolRIpE] Jskl Sleas JossaldiuoD Q,m ‘asoy- m_a ;Bm_:Ezuu,q D910z - 20
003528 "PaifEISUl 439 3aup pue.diund Buysels Jemod meN T . 9L0Z - Ol
L 00'6RZ'LE . seun SALD  ‘S2un Jams Z paseidey - . . R S0z -2
[ZTUS - GMISLIGZZ S, AIunoo uado m:%mumm e g
[9B0SES 'S GTUILIANNAY - Ve ST A0g- oL
TBLOBIS. mm_._.moom_ oxn_\_,_._ mx<mm owoﬁn_m_m . o - BLOZ- 10
LBT6LE EmEuw:—um mxm.ﬁ mc_x._mn_ mu_:_u_ w_mmm m_ouow_ .m_omn mv_m._m mem : 810Z - 90
LLBBLS . S1010J pue sped eyeiq wory .7 L g
SGZSINLS . S°SSU) AN PuE IBals padEday | L Ll BI0E L0
9E'gBLE . UCHoSdsUI Y T SHI0S aAM mem pusjuoly - .o . BLOZ-60
Y0l - mm@o;oo_oé_ EE&E? Em uﬂ ST e geg - 2L
EVEERS el e L §L0Z -2
G’ mczmz m.‘,vmvo_. # mu_o>_.__ usgy 8y, mum_:o_tmn_ LT L BL0Z- €D
mh..mm.._.w to C.Sn_ m”—m_ju_tmn Q_.N.Hm_._mmm.q Ucm mﬁOU mhmm_u wc_._mI T . o - 8l0Z-€0 -
09°E0ZS - . Jaresy uaionpe: kum_uﬂ apog, m_._o:Emn aubua joous mﬁ:o._ L . 6LOZ - €0
€81 omg g 2 w_mmw mmo;w mxm.ﬁ mmmcm_p mm:_._mmn_ yoo_._m Qn_:ob e Jeay ) .m_.‘o.N -£0
.. rr9EsEs m_z nmcmmmx pue n_m_n_ uw.._mawm n__a ._me ﬁ_snmm o S . . ..mwow-.vo
SvS9ls " okisi/sez o RESWBY L i T e e
0¥ 0rgs s(geledal yo: ua| E:S::a s} hmmum _Ewc N vm__ﬂmc_ e o BL0Z =80
TGS s5eakpoot 9L/52/52Z S9L ag: . : o BLOZ-60.
” .mm.mwma. umum_nm._ peg Lo“um_c_ 63 puroy; uoosm w_nao‘_ ._. &o mc_E:n yo: nED o m.EN. -2l .
PEELST  1eoRIg pUE uile seip) nmom_..._mx : . “.ozve-zo
IR T m>_._n_ mmtmww ¥ 02028 -50
I7E0%S >_nEmmwm qny mmccmw.n .mbmn m.v_mB teay umum_n_mw_ ; e omom.- 20
Hs.m%w.. -$8l) Joais My pajelsy T LT T ogte- By
Ly 8ars >3Emmwm qnyy mmccmmn mnmn mxmﬁ me._ vmom_nmm - . owow. -80
logogs- - $81JBSIS MU payEIsyy. Do el AR -~ 020Z - 80
%hmﬁoomegx e LT .;Now 2
W.Fnhm—.ﬂ - . - . L S S R PR EEE e e
go8’| wjuour 10} afiea iy
ZIos 430 jo suofles g¢ 12d¢ - 2o 50 ver A ¢ Jobiuassed-gg
ig18le  J1siscod oipAY ajeug L20g-20 08l cuo oG §)
000d MBS v -id lg0Z-z0 092 660°c8L 9530 ZnpR sng
1807
m>_wmw_uo_.m:o Maﬂmﬂ (Keagy ut} g0z Anp wu:_mv_whwﬂwnwm 051$ Bulpaeoxg sqop sa38Q mmaﬂnmv_u zmh.mw._wmz zmm_muwmmmw“wmmﬁw_www
10z Amp 1o} 80 LZ0Z AYYAYED 10 yruoy Joy PIwlIoLIBY SAUBUSIUIE FLEIT-EYY




S T yequaucisuaL YRy

CTTTLLOER €0
-1 : G2995# atoa) 'sipda) ?Eo ey Lo keegn
F-rc/- T O T 9u/GUSTE soueq pods 1H & sadpenug. - LLE-g0
sy o T AINYHHYM HIvday ¥o3 © LI0Z- 8D
WL -¢ SAWL¥IALs: AL0Z=2
. o588 o SUSHSEE STHIL HANNA JFOV T . 210Z510
ovsLes MY Aqu panoysq euot o g AemiBl o 160 pecy ‘gi02- 20
[ aa ] hmaammnmu_o_)z_ NIDIH ZXON HEY SISONDVIO <._. ‘BLOZ - 50
S9LLpE S SR 89S I QLISHSTET - -BLOZ- LD
8IS . ©Eyoays Jeas pue ol - ) L0z - 20
SEErES = . BL¥LgH Bo0A EmEcm_?. ucm !.___._m:n uue _E_coo uwom_amm 810z - 60’
"OEB0ES -D9GPFOT # SO0 SULRH JUSURSIIRE S5Elq BUBIES o " BLOZ-OF
egEevs - - Py wxm._n_ v_n 1205 ¢ seoys aYeug “si0j0) ‘sped | 9elg pace|day wa... oL .
woens " loEyy Yeq Jlaudisue) tsAInd ‘s|ees oo 'dwios o<m_.mm " gLoz- L
e . T OvHGLSEE IV Aes SosG ST SR i gt~z -
i B - . BAQID JS8)5DIs Y57 WIE T8I pUk %0q Jesl EEEE m.mm aloz~¢0
SroLlg - . ) J8j2al Jees ayy i esoy 12128y [gaw mam;m 1 umum_nm._ 6102 - 70 8 .
870053 S LT Weqpue.OlBweNY NRY 2 BLOZ- b0
[EE2E : - - jery Bupjred pajsrfpe ¢ #a 12 H___.ﬁw._ mmmcvm% wo_o>c_ ﬂ_ms_ - Bl0Z ~50-
£9'6528 ... uapusd louoD puey . BLOZ - 90
toEsg - wepued [aguod puey _6102-90.
5958 o N._omcmm duiz | mcaﬂ ap mwe._mm__u pue Eﬁssmo._n_ a UOSSISUBL]L . BLOZ-90
WIS o a..m;u EUBIN L55F 19 #90,0AU] pANIRTRI pue posouBRIT Jood Aljen 6103~ B
woe - L. weEsts peBieyosy dUIoD Oy H Welsts O pajeroeas 610z 40
1313 . 029l 437 0 2 Alined 404919 wmo_e,_.__ m%s_ apas’ :o_mw_smzu.: " BL0Z- 80
Toozes L oMUz euL g BL0Z- 0L -
WIS o s10301 ey W pUE s m.mm BLOZ~LL"
biGHES C oy e Pue B e BLOZTLL
e .. 950U 16m0 PUB CIEIPEY MEY 020z~ 10
BLERS . Lmﬁoonegx ayrig wwumamm ‘020z ~ 10
Wezss SSNOLIGMO| PUE JIRPRY Y, " 0gug =10
[T . | e1S0000upAH eug Eom_%m ’ 0202- L0
woes L euzrsTE Y : L : 0Z0Z - £0
oAl . 10np puk Bursnoy «u:_: Hey _Lm:o_wﬁ. :B 1 ».E_.a w_v_ € ESE.B._H z- 0Z0Z- £0
SE'E0ES | wmshs OfE poyshy shiule Z ‘Bqn SO | ca_a..u I Yojeningae | ossesdwon. u_q._. : Q.NON -g0°
szeses S weishs Buoos pasel einsseig . 0202~ £0
9eTolE N ‘dwnd wnoeepoeAy " 920z +0
Toes - T ueressi ey, i 020z - 90
TSRl ) L . mEEE.EmEn UOIEEIISURI L, oNoN.. 0
wr.g N - - WIBg maU puB E.cu Jayy pue ._Bw_:Ezuum LomﬁLnEoo oy nmom_amm 020z~ 80 -
SLEES T 30IAM3S 40 LNO PelRley J3a eIl o pesey - : 020260
oRgLE . L c o weBey pue Jopaliir nd 5508E9 #EOA m_z.s PaMOY %c_ mmn. 0202~ 0k
oozess . L gvelsEz sol s : . 0Z0Z- 0L
S . o . s
754 ] B MO Gy paTEday 1202 - 20 050 981 Wuoin 104 aBe| [
Figni SIS BNy AMEPUOSSS DUE By uiell Y3Y 1702 - 20 050 - ope & sabudssed-g).
9C6TIS Wwisiqod sey jBS 1onp %0 Je pascuiss sbing sulbuy 1202 - Z0 ) 000 e[oanaYD 1
EEGHS MBS g lzoe - 20 oo BTG eREE goweng
L5co Arenugas 10 iy o500 (=19 up) 610z Anp auz_m_rwhmm_ﬂma 0543 Buipassxg sqor saeq SHRoH Yazmae 1o D S8 Sy,
BALVINWAD AP~ 2102 Anp divday jselupsismuoral  NQUAINOEIA FTomEn

1202 ANVTidE3 10 YJUol 10y poutopay BOUEUSILEY




g

BUBLOES . 0WSPS T aruiciigse Soln seef peseiden SL0Z-20.
D0vGes mm::mmn pue ‘Ajnd opt Lieudisus) Hoq gmn .nEsn ..Bw.s ‘Jojaiper nmum_nwm S0 - 80
- 00'arss suEd WIO Ui s10o g1-pue sbngd syeds o_. uoom_%m CGLOZ-LL -
00051$ - .. eAcipiee; osues Jvi Aeaeidey | SLoz-21
00°Z62¢ 586 Apoq smouy : ;- 9LOZ - ¥0
GO'¥EFS $0'PGirg A00is ol pedis wEmEmm saiy Jeajs Sam_%m 3. m_a. SLoz- 26
001575 ALHIELEET S0 Jeoys paoedoy . “GLOZ =20
00528 sBuleaq pue: ‘Aind Pt “Jeudisus} Jaq eg .n_E_._n dojem ‘ICIEIPEL uwewacm $L0z-20
- DO'9bSS ...ntmg NS0 Yliw SIeD oL PUE sBN|d Jieds o) vmom_nnm SL0E-LL
..codm 1% 2 . Bacipiso} ._um:mw m<._>_ _umum_n_mm gLoe -.N_.. X
O0T6ES - - sexgel hipoq emany 9102 -0
009ISES - SOMvei ool ‘sipedes SuyEH: : ) -9L0Z-F0
CQ000FS dous of pamor sng| ‘Pa|ie} shiuiieeq Jolpwoire'oo] Ewu (&t o) B0 paay 9L0Z - 80
00°52¥§..  edey g pue SsuiEY Sl mn_._. PUE Sd 1 U0 Pllays u_s_m_ ‘Iejewlaye pesedey - 9102 - 80
00eEpS: - senloag 9L0Z - 80
009685 L Ayunco yoeq ¢ .@m..a BALD 9102 - 60
cc.op.mw . pioy Bedng uos Ag ._En_m._ Apog m_so._r_._. 2102 -60
¥roses © . ¥es| juelom eroly ‘_Emc: 'pauedal. put .“Bm».ac..cu u?. Jes) umuﬂnmw_ C 2L0g-90
CBPSIELS - semeaun ucEmEm . L TALOZ - 90
. BO'G8IS o esay, Bﬁms B pue's(ico wmu_n vtnnw Nho«m_vﬂ uwom_n_E o AL0T -0
SAREES . LINOuD Hageny QIO IV, Did dh HOLYNUELTY, qaoviams. - 2102780
TIEMSS L e ﬂ.E__s X0q PEOE|des |EZEFOR #R0IGAU] Bnid yieds uwMolq .__mn..m._ oubiue suye gLOZ- 20
OLFELY 92LEFOR ANI'SUlEY £ snedaliue(cos Buish pug YBnol BuurisuiBus - BLOZ - L0
81698728 nwmvwc—.%mo_o%_ umum_n:& w:_mcm m_._nmI . 8L0Z-80
9592618 seun |y E“caou v_umm & umn_m ._.I z. : ) " 8LOZ-60
B0SLES T sopwi gz SHCIP 198 | "10852.dUI00 D JUCy vmum_amm 8LOZ - OL
TEEGS Uo3IMS SeI BUIS] pRISNIGE SEUIUSTY 180 ABMS JBal 'Sqo00s. 1884 5L0Z- 10
199088 yowms Em__ Boy‘syeRuq “is0ys mmc_nw:n_ ._mn _Amaﬁ "sicrol jualg- - 6L0T - L0
‘0zesls  Buisnoy EE e ‘BLOZ- 10
BEBO0'LS  1ees w._m>:n_ w_umm BLOZ- 20
OFOveS - . gl/si/eEg saalL anug v Lo : : - 6L0Z-L0
pR'eLgs ..mmmmmﬁ AUTYIOM DUS JUGL 101ST :ma ‘_Qso_ rm._ QUEWLBy- ucm Eo..u B0 - 60
‘zLsees . iz Rems pue yui| Beap ..wEo PUE IsuUl poy al m_.mw_ 5102 - 60
2Ty skisea XNy pue kel nmum_%m 6L0Z - 60
9IS JoMEIS WEY . L 61077 0L
BYLLSE - wEm....\mNN s8ul] eSS AU e T . BL0Z: 0L
SE0pEs - SWes ANEIBAH VDM EEE N 0g0Z~ 10
oE0RSE - SRS DINEIPAH Wl DAn xwm 0Z02 - 20
V098 T g)mey sozzseu sALg Letk
656268
G071 Uauop) aup Jo efieay
. oM Z J1afiusssed-g),
16558 soweg S-d \ere 057 0o pued o
VOERES  9u/ci/cze SNl seeis T L2re 050 85T (s=B) 504 sng,
1soo
Arenigay LEi0Z Ad 12022
m?%ﬂ._v_.ﬁ__nu 10 muoly {Ae1g w1} 510z Ainr 23u1s pauuopsd o514 Bupssoxg sqop sseg | SHMOH | e hwﬁwmwwmmﬂ_ﬂumw
ot | 102 LZ0Z ANVITHET 10 UIUol 10} PoLciing SOUBLSILUERY VAR | smpuopo




¥SES

We'Z yIuop sy} Joy abeajy

. o 7 1abuassed-g,

PSpLS J8Nlid I Y9 901AI98 Y-INd \2/z 05z oo 03 5102

00°02$ dredsa aun Jeal Jybiry LZ/Z 05 utent o

o o] Areniged 12/0Z Ad
; ) 120er8ere '
m_aw.“mt_wqoew__:o 10 yluop (Reigy ui) 510z AInr eouls peuuouad pg L4 Buipesoxa sqor soleq SUNOH | . Jo 52 buppess SUIBYD a1l anRWoINY,
L0z A 1043800 1202 AdYNYUa34 1o YIUOY 10! pawIoLIag souBUSIUIE} Jgaiuopg

AIVdIy

NOILJRIIS3A ITOHIA




WOZVIS  00VE8S pedwarsememsgszaworssz T T T tgiggiyg

004c8s  desergzzyossgz'semanupy 0 T 9l0g -0
006818 »ueyebmns juejooo peoeydes - : L e 9102 60
00'658°L$  pesnes *seup 1esys AR .. RS o P .. . i ,. N.FO.N.”.:.NO
CSeLLS csemreawg L ol o o 0T 90
£578lS. . losssidwcooeiuoly - T R A 4 X ¢ T 1 ]
mm.mw_‘.ww " .mE; _m>m._ ._. LO: mmmmc_‘moom %mo_?:_ tmn umom_amm_ a.uc_ Loumau,q on.s ._. uc:om. S NrON -0l
6/°258% §'22x/04/567 wmm_kmmmﬁm o L R C0z-2L
0T6/88 .EmmeEouo<._mmm_ N A L Vo 810z 90
BO'IGIS - yeys mc:mﬁm Jaddn vmom_am: cE:_oo m_.__._mm_‘m nm.;oEmm_ aoc_ EoI R ” 8L0Z.- /0
9€°0/85 09762200299 # SNl §'ZZ/0L/GEE ¢ 1810280
ay'sse Nw " aedeay: amo Jouioo Wbl doy mcmc_md xo:b m_>mu ommmm% mu_o>c_ . j N .. 8L0Z - L) -
8E0LL8 Jeuotsus) :mn umom_amm I N S [ - 6L0Z-90
187928 . 'S8p02 peiBs BACID 158] Jeysoog o._g_._ wxmhm_ w_,mw_ S R o m_‘ON - L
Worss | sepeqsedmizzpue.ie T T T T g0z 1
EVR0ZS . speleg by pueyepeoeidey o v S 020280
001588 osseiddoooyuelyma T -
15663 __ | |
47 UILoW oy oy sbeayy
rLZ18 430 Jo suojen 'y Lere G0 .
86 peoeidal Jadim proiyspuIm 19| L2fe L0 - [eAR| Arayg ploz
Grecs dwief Jexew wm apis Jybu meu L&/e 00’1 FrL'6el {BsaIp)  cocg sng
1500 Alenias .
m>_wﬁmﬁso io 5,”.2"____ (fern w) Loz Anp moc_mv_w%_wwm& 0gL$ Buipesoxg sqor soeg | SHNOH | o e m,__gwe_y u_“meg__“s
ez Amp | 1043500 1202 AMVNYEI O YIUO IO} pouLIOLIed SaUBLSILIEN VA3 | “isuopg | NOMIMOSIATTOIKIA




6T LIT'LES 009478 " ngu mEmﬁﬁmocm_m@_umE:oE “§00l$ WOl g NN._ob_mmN saip m>_._n umaamuwm e 9102 --20
000888 padis $zza/0L/a6T ‘Sl jeags Cglog-z2o
00°6583 mwcmzmn lgdnobz . . J 9L0¢ - 90
€504/ u_m..._@_n,%oe m.m.‘__fm.;._i.. “QLOZ - 20
19688~ samleas: o 910Z-80
002818 - mmmEmb m_ngmam._c: E: m>:n mu_wc_ ya| vmom_nmw_ oL0Z - 60 )
000518 .mwcmﬂmn umum_nm._ 6 wc_mcm xumsu o_«wo:mm_n_ 02 Lo
£C65/8°18 5 Nwtmmm ‘saJn B3] pue cEn_ - 1102 - 90
098eSs . WAL YIHLYIHE mw<0v_z<mo amoﬁaum oz< omwozwso xo:mk ﬁ._mn - LL0Z-80 -
89'8.ET$. . dlvday mmwz_.ﬁ:o_mmu ﬁ._mo 18ISSY: Omm:.r _ i L1022l
V8IS gTmHSaNIM . L LT g
€2°109%  LiGL2LL 1800 # oo_o>c_ v_o_.E E_mn_ Q Emw uo Em__ mc_Em..s mv_mtm . T 8L0Z- 0l
¥0'025$ "Pinj4 @elq JepuijAo esq Emms_ . S 8102~ 01
00°085% Ael) Asneg: = 8102 -2l
SEVESS - G'ZZH0L/SSZSSI JeelS o o8Loz-e
26'92.% G:22/04/56¢ dedal saiJeay.” - BL0Z-20
96'607% 19y sed pue Jay)l Buugals Jamod ‘_Emoon o._ﬁ?_ eiq m.mw_ U BLoE - ¥0
Eye0cs - - splejeq apu Jie.ys) pue Jybl uoisuadsns Jeel paoe|dey : 6L0Z - 90
00egcs ...umm‘_m_(_om: pue.paoeday ‘Peq Jossaldwoes Qv lesy. . “BLOZ=80
YO'LP9 - L0:Z2ES6800# AU DBAY.0) UMOP JjaW 10219 me__zm_mc E_wm 01S U B © T BL0Z =80
vi'ivgs . skieleg Xnv pue uew. umomamm . UBLoZ - 80 -
0L190'28 . G'ZZH/0L/SSE SAILL ISAL(] e i B0 T b
ZVizes T ZZIZLE0Z00LD mu_o>:_wtmm_ st 0202 - 10
99°'60¢% _-losuss peeds oqun NRL 3L Em_no_a umwocmm_o 0202 %0
S78ez$ - Jossaidwod Oy juold sy - 0202 - 20
B6'SFELS . YoM ued’ m.mw_ - : 0202 - L0
990v8'1E | £0SE8LSO-L# B :oﬂ_u& SaJll @AUQ WPy 0202~ 40 :
0003 o
061 yauop au o} 3Beapy
- 000 [erels) £nau9 pLog
00°0% 3Bs| aull Jle axelg Buryied LZie 00'¢ Z00'sYL {iesaip)  pocgsng
1500 Kenigs L2ioe A3
g_wﬁﬁ_:u 10 ﬁmom (Re1g u1) 1oz Alnr sauls pauuopisd g6 L¢ Buipessxg sqop sojeg | SHNOH ] oo Buaees zmm___”“wmwwmww_“%ﬂmw
SRy | 040 1202 AMVNNGTA 10 YILO 10} PSULIGHS] SOUBUSIUIRH VA | epuong




L2oLE'GS

g0z 90

000618 _coaw:ﬁmc_ v_m_cwuc_e, i

19°661 €1'€ 16668800 ‘9910AUY ‘_oc__zm_w_“_ peui u_m_;muc_z -8L02-90"

AL 430 Ykm psiyey-“Asse yun Burpuss / Jspesy d3aysd L. BLOZ-S0

996055 we)sAs pabieyoyoq pue Jossaidwogy: OV 8pIs Ya| ey L 020290

18°668% - J18pesy 0} wajshs Bujood- pailedal kmumms n_ma ey - 0202 - 20

1876663 Jopesy B Emygw mc_ﬁooo um:_mam._ ._mvmmr_ mm_n_ m_wm o o.m.om =10

WEZeS sen oA b uBY . 00z~ 0L |

9G2res eoines jo. N0 IS G'6L: saln hmﬂw Loeroglel o

95ev9S sl Jeslg T e

80°70LS T

¥568 430 jo suojles) g¢ \eig GL0 1891 LRuoW siy Joy sbeany

7568 43Q 4o suojles) g Verg 510

00°48% wuoy aeid ureyo jods uo opis Wby paoeidad Leie 050 0ao Jsuipybiesy 2102

00'0% lledel yee| sulf e oxeiq Bunied Le/c 00z vas'/6 (msap)  cpepsng
1509 Aenigs

INLVINAND |\ ;u%o_\",_. {Rean u1) g0z Amnp ooc_m_.hﬂm._%mg 0514 Butpesoxg sqor saeg | SUNOH how.w m_m_w_wme SUIELD aljy aewlojny,

P | Jojgsep 1202 AMVNNG JO IUOIN O} pousiopiay sourusIule) VA | saouopo | NOLLHOS3A 3101

gLoz Ainp




8552293

. 6102-20

m_m.msa - LY/0ESTO # mxu_o>c_ h_mamz mv_mw_ Em_ooo w:m_ N.<
08Z€/8 - dWNd - . _. 8L0C -2l
.0¢'295% S'61/0//G2T Sauy m>:n_ m_wm 6102 - €0
09'7e8% ' §'6L/402/SPZ sel) Jealg L " 6L0C-90 ”
22098 " Bury O Pue IopESH 130 BL0Z- 20
07'68ES | BUO MBU B} UM JOLIW Em_m_ w_umm_ CIAVIE
022985 S9ll} 9AU( ¥ _ o S .. 8L0g-0L -
818l sped exeig ._mm.__ncm_“ceu_._ I P - o A T
95298 o6l W 0Z/0bg Sel] Jealg ST eloz-el
91'v8e3 -"Asse g|npow xa|j [eouosje: paoejday 020z - €0
YLO0ESS . - °p 189} pin) pue mﬁwv_mmm n:I w_mmw _mms >> sJ0j0) mv_mb Eot w_.wm 0202 - ¥0
PLLves. ‘sAispeq uiog yey : L _owom =90
62°00%3 _J8)1s00g0IpAH w_,mm_ _ coonogrelL
86'7EES sjexseb pue sy dwind Buusais Lmioa m,mw_ e 0eeL
AN
10'z86% xoq Bulioalg yey 1g/e 056 [k ypuol 2y Joj abizeqy
10°¢69 I8y eseo yueo Lere 0z°0 -
L ozi$ lio 1eab pue sjeos siEaUM Z SI0J0] SYELq oL HRY Véie 00 0ao YINITLIHOEYA 1107
00°0$ v-iAld Leie 00¢ 19161 {esap) 9053 sng
1509 fuenigo 102
m>_wum<._ﬁ_,_.do_”_=u i0 ﬁuom (feas ur) gLoz Ainp ouc_mp_w.oé:wm& 051$ Buipasoxg sqop soeqg | SHNOH sﬁommwme ﬂﬂ%%ﬁﬁﬁy
suzAnp | 194100 1202 AVNUEI 10 YILOW 10} PAULIOLISy SauBUSIuIEY UV | smouop | N




76VEL9

'05°008$

shisneq om _u_mom_‘amm

¥572.8 seun Jeauq Iesy §g) o S e T 8108t kL
027888 §'61/0/SZ padig ‘sau; ._mmyw Mau: N SR -1 A (e
&8s Buly O pUe jun buipuss pue J8pEeH] “_m_m_ Bom_amm ST 6Lz 90,
6LB6LS sped syelq Jesl puE juoly S _m_.om...l 0
02296 sa1) dessy g6l \o LIOYT - 6102-80°
‘¢L5e8s - - depesH 43Q o9y . -020¢2.- 90 -
T99L6S  saull dAug L 0202 - 60
“Nm..m_.mm.. Lmvmmv_v_ 43a HBY e - . RO ONON mo,
£5°99¢%
95'L1g 4301 40 suojjes) + Lg/e Gl o 0281 1puop sy Jof sbeapy
62°95¢$ 10 9% D3 peppe Jossaidwon Dy Lo Hey RArA 05'¢ e
00%E$ Ja)4 Bend ¥eY Lere 0L 0do YANILHOIFYS 202
89793 80IMISS g-Nd Le/e 00°e 89619 (iesep)  z0¢% sng
1500 | frenigey 12/02 Ad
120218217
mawﬁm._“_wo_.w:o 10 yuopy (Ae19 u1) 510z Ainp souls pswioped ggLg Buipseoxg sqop smpq | SHMOH | o zﬂmuwmww%wwﬁ%ﬂmw
siozhnp | 19590 1202 ANVN¥EIS JO YIUO Joj psiiopied soueuaurely VA | smowopo




1T19P8

X428

wamomm_ G'61 sau m>:n_

810Z-0L

¢elris . 430 paljuel Asse yun. Buipuass tmvmms m,ww_ T 6L0C- G0

AT R .nwm._mco pue FEVATS) pue K_Ommm:QEoo paoejdal Qo_._ T O< Jeal Em: < Blog -80 -

WSS yZyGL# SOI0AU| MOL SOABQ] SUOISSILUT. _mc__zm_mc E_mo 9 umae. T 6LOE -60. -

00G9¥S . pZrGL # 2loAl] mc_ss mm>mn_ Log_E@ﬁ E_mn_ oF Eaﬁ S 6L0Z~ 60

RAWA LS - feipfieyeg . RO T 020z ....No...,

02°496$ - ~deoay euy 9ALQ . D Tl 0202 - 0

0Lpors . __mc_.Es ucm >m_w._ cmh_ chwucoo wav memEEoo U< umom_amw_ R _ow___o.m..- SO

106 ! L ST

0093 MOPUIM 8IS PUNOIE MBJOS mopuim pausjybl | Lere 010

07 0L8 43q 1o suojjesy g'¢ Le/e §l'0

00°0$ ADIANIS 40 1LNO L2IZ 000 LpLL Yoy ap 1oy abesy

YATAS Bnid sse|b ybis gny pey Leie L0 -

61128 SSA MeU pa||eIsy| 1212 05t 0d0 YANITLHOITN L1062

0008 B0IMBS - d le/e 08T %09 (lesewp)  gog# sng

1802 ;
Aeniged 12/0T Ad VE0Z/9ZIZ
m>_wu¢m.“_wo_”_:o 10 uow {Re1 wp) GL0Z AInp souys psuuiopsd gg1¢ Bujpesoxg sqop soeg | SUMOH | e zw___gwmwxmwmmﬁw_gﬁ

1033509 1202 AMVNYE34 1O LHUO|Y 10} PAULICLISY SOUBUSILIRJY | VA3 | seuono 1diEosad =0k

L0z Mg




ogC0sZEs 00'serg sevs Anaup, S0LIELIOYISH 0} PamO} 2.5 Uo:umop uorg g AInr T U610z - 20
0022128 - m>:_u 159} :mmw._ |enuew ‘ejep meh ._EE Fm:mr_xm |9saip ._m“ooEm.E_ Eo._u_ __o vmc.Eu

Em>oo AL_A Yiod . ._m_oou pue w>_m> o3 .>>mEO mocmE._otmn_ ' - : G _‘O.N =10

00688 68.$ onsoubeyp * 5283:2 os<wEm_._ R S 602 L0
(00BLYS - pausIINBINDd - T : ST At = SLZ L0
TO00ZG%S 110 peoi pue saup1se). L R I e
: ,mc_swzn pue 12wolb Bmcwm L_m mmmE d:o S: .mc_w:o: ._Qso_ ‘_mu: =< L o ...”...m_‘ow.-.u.o
-00°LLGLS - paleIsul yunBeip may xoemmm Sd Wnga ey ‘dund g4 meupaliEisul - GLOZ- 80
.oo.mmv.._‘m POMOF; Em_v_ IQUOISUS) UIBW. ‘S)ag cyon *dwod OR LmBo_ mau vm__ﬂw:_ g _‘.oN - 60
.oo mmmm. " 9noIp s} .pue EmEtmn_Eoo o:_mcm vw;mm? m._smmma . e L S
. cS_.SwLmEEo._ mv_mE mE_mH vmﬁ:ﬁm Lmumoon o_:oﬁf mv_mb nmom_nmm S ._.m.woN...N_f
005268 S6LOLIGYE Podis ‘SaupeRs .- S TP - 111 7k )
00°08ES Lmafs_b&ucﬁ_mﬁEfommmasouoaamm o ] X oA =l
009088, . sameaup ... - ST gl0g 80
000883 SAWE JUEj00D _ucm mmo: >5= lano mmP_o dmoz ._m_.so_ ._Qm_nmm e .”. SR ..”.o._.._ON... 60"
00veEd souapeq ujewr nmom_nmm : o o ‘ y : e .@EN.-._‘ L
00'0FES - (IN3O) UoNMS UOKOUN- b_:s_ voom_amm R T e L 9L0E - 21
00'9ki$ Aoeaegp,_%é adid jsnatpxe. _ue_oeo Bom_%x o __ : _”_ S elog-gh
00G8lS. . Savd Irveg wvay agoviday © ¢ R LT - 80
PLYBZYS . ONIENVA A30V1d38 ONILNIVA MO m_><n_ mmﬁw%mo_o\,z_ A1 A A"
SPI6ZS . SONIM OGNV dANd M3LSO08 Tivug - - SRR - Xy A 80.
8 - INdLY o 101 ._ﬁ_uu_ S/d ﬂ_._bw g1 O_S> LmnEm ,_.Oc r vm._ .rOn_ b 8Log- 80
0SS ey, Ate pue:jjoq, 0<>m_ Q._m_n ‘Yleq. :_ms_ nwom_awm L eL0zE ol
000828 LommmLanoo<mem_ - . T . PR ..m_‘.owr._m_‘
e T Lmvc__>o mxm_m ._m“mm_z m_dmm L e e ._..:..mBN.....@o”,.“
B8ORS >>mc 5_3 mm:wrmn uog Umum_aom_ T 1020z -0
oo 2 S L e ey .
0 1UCH 843 Joj abeapy
- oM g 1abusssed-gp
0ao WD 60
960682 {lesaIp)  zogi sng
1303 Arenigay 1202 Ad .
) 12021521 '
g_wﬁmo@:o 10 uIuO {Re1n u1) 510z Ainp souls pouniopad gL4 Buipssoxg sqor s9jE(Q mmao_._ 3052 Bupeas z%muwwﬁwﬂ_“%ﬂww
coz A | 104150 1202 ANVNNE3 40 UIUOH 10} PouLOjiag soueuSulel HIVAIY | meuopo




99'225°c%

810z - 10 .

-01 g0z Anp

PSS 8Nd. :
265928 - L0: mmomovmoom%mo_oi_ moou zo_ww_zmz«.m_. m_m_,_.zuu v_o:w:, <hm_n e BIOZ- 2O
827188 . SIUILWITLS §EZMCLSST . SRR 8L0Z-10
V8RS SAVOI 5IRH0L/S5Z STUIL IARG - o ST 80T b0
.CE808% poysem m>o.6 189] u_:_o,...m_mow sioj0l mv_mb Eo‘_u_ : B U gL0Z- bl
7wees. .v_uom woy g wma%mm Saip jos)s paoejdey.. e elEO
o et s BRENE) S :
0 YUy
oL} 1oy abesqy
n o/ Z sobuassed-go
_N>.m_0
0do - leurpybiesg 9102
00E'5v} (1esap)  Loz# sng,
. 1809 Auens 1202 Ad
g2
mahwmwsau 10 puoy {Re1n un) 5L07 A eouls psunepied 051.$ Buipsesxs sqop saeq ww_qﬂw“ B 0 zﬁﬂg_ﬂwmmm_ﬁﬁmﬁ_ﬁw
103503 1202 ANVYNUERS 40 YIUOR 105 potlioyisy soueLayuepy




0agc

ojm 7 Jobusssed-gz
®[olARY] 90

PUCRONE-8I8Q 0L €60'iez -~ T (seBY  jgg#’sng

© . Uopony - agjAieg Ui JaBUO| ou SapaIyap

€980z $ [vZ6C7 § 9z eov'yi
§iviol
1502 120z Ad .
JNLYINNND 31ep 0 :h_hw__\.___h mMmﬁ 0 (Ae1n 1) 510z m_nﬂ 82uis pauuoyied oG4 Buipaanxg sqop saje(] SUNOH %N«M mm_wnﬁ SUIBLD 811 Jewloiy,
@ gLz A 3800 1202 AMVINHEI 4O YIIO 10§ POULOLISY SouBUSUIZY VA3 | opowopo | NOILARIDSIT F10HIA




L2/0Z0Z Ad
LISNVY

SAva m_o_>m_m_w WIOL

) iwmx_m

[8'68  ccv'ors  [ZHB'ELS L0828 266'.$ v.S'.$  $9.'9$  ve0'ss 0%
9vETLS  66e'L$ 6% 562$ 0LL$ 8eZ$ 90€$ TrLs L8
88'52$ 9e'82$ €948 vE'S8 60928 ST/ 60928 60928  96'52$
608 96°0$ 96'0$ 9608 9608 860  96°0% 9608  56'0$
5% 695 29% 0EL$ za$ 15% 55% vOL$ 673
€/1'828  gze'lzs  bOE'ES z99'es  Lel'eg 299'e$  z99'e$  z69'ss  eiv'Es
AR 100 200 100 200 200 20'0 100 200
ZL0'L 900't 9kl 8zl 8zl 8zl gzl 8zl zzl
€18'62  068'8Z 8rb'e BOS'E  9vZ'E 80L'€  018'¢ 96'€  9v9'E
S 70 70 0 S0 50 50 €0 50
880'L 186 0zt 99 0zl pEL orl oL el
Lz 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%6 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %E %0 %0
95y z 0 0 0 z 0 0
%9z %95 %LS %E9 %S %25 %be %0.L
4 0 0 0 L 0
9Ll b 74 5l ze ¥z
oLl g Pl ze z 9z
¥0P 8z 09 L L9 1L
%89'9 %L 6 : vl hYLE %Lz
ShL'0vS 998'2$ BLL'SS  LPL'ZS  6L6YS
£90'62$ 0£Z'c$ 652§ 96L'vS  vegs
1zZ8L$ Er'Z8LS V'GGZS  LZ'6LLS
08'6% 6% [zels 9768
YZOLLS £6'8€18 £0°€0L$ 900GL§  8I'E0LS
ZEB'BEL'LS SPSLYLS £69'71$ vLB'S6LS ©E6'LILS
60°0 60°0 80°0$ 600 600
00t'6 881’} £L0'L 656 0L pElL
9/£'9LL  08L'%L LO9'EL LIE'EL 0Ze's1
] 9L 1$ gl £y
952'9 ShL biL 689 z6.
zoL 8L ze
v 0z
%z %z %l
vz ze L
%8S %29 %29 %59 %9
L9 8y 6L 261 6E 1
L£9' Ly 68 Sy 605 8sy
vr6'L szz 1zz €22 8rz 6.2
0PE0L 290’} SOp'L 69E'L
aleq 31Va-0L Vz-uer 0Z-AoN 0z10  0z-des oz-Inr
010z/6}  WV3IA
Adiseq
2AvINY

ANN3ATY LOVHINOD OVS
(SITVS 13MDIL"2u1) ‘ATY X0V
HNOH ¥3d 1500
FIN ¥3d 1S0D
HIONASSV ¥3d LSO
(aury A1 o8 0] A1 Jopewy)
1803 ONILYHIHO
3TN ¥3d YIONISSVd
ST INNIATY-NON JT1DIHIA
STW I0IALIS FTDIHIA
UNOH H3d ¥IONISSYd
SYNOH 3DIAH3S 310IHIA
s3axg
HLNOA%
HLNOA
ad319vsIa / SHOINIS%
HIVHO133HM
asnavsia
SHOIN3S
mmmozmmm,&

oIy xOmmmE. P_,ﬁg

S3VS ONISILYIANAY

m:.._Zm_..;m_w_ XOmm_de W_dd.m_._,_JOw_ Dmx_n_

HNOH mm_n_ 1509

IA Y3 150D
HIDNISSY Hid 1802
@moo msaan_g mm_mzm_n_xw ATHLNOW

ERIREY mmwzmww¢&

ST INNIATE-NON F1DIHIA
SIW IDIAYTS I1DIHIA
HNOH H3d Y39NISSYd
SHNOH JDIAYAS FTDIHIA

. SNO.

HLNOA%

HLNOA

a31avsIa/ SHOINIS%
HIVHOTIIHM
aznavsia

SHOINIS

mzm_wzmwm<& dva m:.DOm asaxi4

L20Z A¥VNyg3d
AUVINANS 3ONY 'Od¥3d



i

P
. \

!

10:54 AM

03/24i21
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of February 28, 2021

Feb 28, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 8786 WF Checking - Operating 412,277.93
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve 593,497.92
11220 - Building Reserve 219,877.83
11230 - Equipment Reserve 87,030.26
Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 900,506.01
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds 4,830.39
Totat 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants 4,830.39
11400 - Petty Cash 350.68
Total Checking/Savings 1,317,965.01
Accounts Receivable 125,764.40
Other Current Assets 2599417
Total Current Assets 1,469,723.58
Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND 254,026.00
15200 - BUILDING 2,310,105.43
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 36,033.82
15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 260,153.33
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 206,187.15
15350 - Bus Equipment 23,986.01
15400 - VEHICLES 2,417,515.59

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

(2,648,656.00)

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Outflow Pension

2,653,164.18

318,551.00

Total Other Assets

318,5651.00

TOTAL ASSETS

4,441,438.76

Page 1



10:54 AM

03/24/21
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of February 28, 2021

i

Feb 28, 21

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

58,145.57

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

58,145.57
902,809.50

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

960,955.07
1,119,712.00

Total Liabilities

Equity

2,080,667.07
2,360,771.69

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

4,441,438.76

Page 2



%159 PZ0L8'SL L 00°006'0FE 9.'620'722
%e9z 2 1p8'L- 00008z £5°869
%o £Z9ZL'T- 00006% 1resgy
%4°GZ Ly 650" 2- 20°008°6 65 0FF'Z
%Z°09 GY200'e 00°004"2 5LZEYY
%E6Z9 00°6F8° /2 0006054 00°LSL 2
%E09 Lol 00°00Z'1 69871
%155 ELB6LZ 00"006'F 19700
%g95 187160'Se 00°000°g8 BF'Br6'zE
%OEL 06'ETL ¥ 00°009'581 0L9LF0ZL
%Z+9 EOGIT 00005°CL I8520°8
%009 BOEGOrE- 00°002° 188 L OvE'0LS
%219 8Z'vEZ e 00°000'601 TLsaL'Es
%5'9G S5 PFE°Z6- 00002812 SreL 0zt
%6Z9 B0F0Z'29- 00'060°L81 LE'G6LELL
%O STHLF O 00"000°82 VLGZG e
%¥€a BE'968'86- CO000°042 ZIEOLLLL
%L 9L°298° 0L 00°699'229'L PEO0EtLSL |
%L 1L 927980l 00r699°229°) FZTO0E'LGL'
00°LLFYR
%80L ZOBLE L L 00606 0F'L 8E°ZCY'966
0Z %9
9850
%08 0008558 00'000°22 00°05%'9E
%00 00'EEL'Sr L 00°8SL eyl 000
%EGLL 0000028 00°299°60Z 00299 1T
%00 00°G85°cEe- 00565052 000
%t 08 Lo0eE Y e- 00°€22°58 BEEPRLE
%86 L0ELL'S 00'€L0°220 £6'6GEZLY
%0°00L 000 00°880°GL 008062
%6'1E YLLS8ThL- 00°00E'61Z 9BTHY DL
%grg 5905'8E- £0000'58 GOEEH ob
%189 eI 00°008°51 SO LLH0L
%E'6 FrASTA IS 00°000°€ SLFLLE
%E6L ZTETO'8Y 0000068 BLOIEOL
1eBpng jo % 19Bpng 10A0) § j9Bpng 12 434 - 0z, Inp

SLI43ANTE - 0001S [eroL

SLHINIT HIHLO - 05915

MOTIV STHLOTD MHOMISIWHOLIND - 009LE
JONVHNSNI LNJWAOTJWANN - 0shLs
FONVINSNI ALMISVSIA - 02915

SNI JINOD SHIUNOM - 0SELG

N¥“1d NOISIA - 00818

NY7d TVLN3Q - 09215

NY1d T¥DIJan - gozZiLs

{8Y3dieD) Nv1d NOISN3d - 0SLES

Vaoid - 00LLs
SLl43INES - Go0Ls

YOoavT - 01005 B30l

SAOVM ? SAIMYIVS HIHLO - 00505
SADVM JALLVULSININGY - DOFOS
SIDVYM SOV 2 LNIVIA - 00E0S
HVA - SFOVM 2 STINVIVYS - 00205
NCY Paxld - STDYM ® SATUYIVS - 00L0S
¥0oav1 - oloos
asuadxy

J3OI4 $S0IG
awody| [ejo
As] IoUd SWOdU] YSUBI) B1ES - 00SaY
SINNIATY SNLLYHI4O-NCN - 000zF 2101

1sa18] - Q0 LyY
SLNINISUNGWITY 2 SANNLTY - 0007+
1OVHINGD ONISILNIAQY - 0052

Augo pepuedxy g1es - povey
1OV S3uVD LLES - DISEY
2ouEysIssy Bupelsdp L1gs - pogzy
Spund YOS - (SZTY

{(41T)ANNd dSNVAEL TYIOT - 00L2E
spung SupeisdQ 4oLoT - 08¢ LY
SIANNIATY DNILVEIJO-NON - 000Z1

INNIATY DNILVHILC - 00011 230),

LIVHINOD'AMIS QLNIWYHOIVS - 00ELY
ANNIATY FHYIILSIOOT - 0sTLY
ANNIAIY IAN-V-TVIQ - 002LY
ANNIAIY JLNON A3XIL - 00Liv
INNIATY ONILYIAO - 000LY
swoou| -
asusdxgy@woou Areuipag

1eak Jo %,99=1g0Z Arenigo
[en}dy “sA 377ang |enuuy
LISNVYL _OQviNy

sISBg [ensooy
| SdioTA ] -
INd 92:¢



%Gy PETEE 00088 9r"G96's
%EGE 0z 586 007009 08'rLZ
%67 £9°00}- 00002 1866
%1°Z6 65°GLL- 00°008"t LLEL
%Z'LY 1826 C0°00S "1 89°200')
%0°C 00°084- 007052 000
%zl \SEeT'z 000527 Bv°IZ
%8 19 00°69.- 007000 00°GEZ'L
%ges SU/eTTe 00°000°6E L SETIL00L
%GL 50" LEZ 2 00°000°CE 1 S£'29/°004
%204 [2820't 00°066°CE SINEL
%E LY L9°2v8- 00°059 £e°208
%0rBG 25997z 00°00%'c areeLg
%ELL 1T 10Tt 00°008's 88607
%L BL /PG 000012 782551
%¥'86 ZT1e- 000002 8L'896'L
%6 F0 00°ETL 00°605°2 00'E28'Z
%S0T 8Z°686'L- 000002 AN
%L 0L BLELL°) 00°000'F 12°928'7
%ECh 0E0L8°ZEL- 00'SZ0GHE 0LPSiELL
%G9 v Fez- 00°0g8 56°555
%z Ese'L Z6'520°01 00008 26'528'01
%EEE LE'B8L L o0°008' | 80°019
%LZE SZ160'G- 00°005°2 SLe'z
%08y PRS- 00°C00°g 89°188'2
%98 768 00°G.6 gges
%905 £1196' 000009 LZHE0'E
%LEY 00°095"z- 00'00gF 00°0b6'L
%z 68 6ETE 00°002 19219
%BE01 6Ll o0000'e 69°FLL'E
%E+9 8166721 00°000°cE L8'D0S'2Z
%906 5l6e- 00°006 58048
%0ESL £E°0BG'L 00000 8065y
%L Gz 969862 00°000°%2 POELO'D
%L pE £E'968'16- 0000005 L L9°€0L'ZC
%589 CARNIR 000LZ'8L BEBIF'SE
%9EY 06'E42- 00°006 01929
%z 901 PE6Z' 00°000°8 Y9'E6Z'6
%200 8L PLE- 00°008 Z9'Ger
%5 L ErepLil- 00005y 19058
%v 68 oGz 00000y 00°545'E
%gZ8 00°086'1- 000Z5° L1 000756
%6786 vz 00052 gl ive
%8s 8E'8G1'E 0000001 eYLPe'L
%00 00°0G2- 007082 000
%B'GL $5°26E 00°050"L v 262
%vg 18626 o0°00G" | 21028
%eey 19881~ 00°000'CZ BELGHZL
1ebpng go o, 306pNg A0 § 1eBpng 12 48d - 0z, Inr

{M3N) SNOINVTIZOSIN - 0008S [EI0L

SNOSUR|[a2SHA] JBLRO - Q09SS

S99 ateT/sanjeuad - 058s

SH99UD PUISYE/QIW 1O /103 - 0SS

S[ELRIEWN @ SIPUISS-DNINIVAL - 00F8S

WYHD0Yd AL34YS - 00C8S

SONLLIIN 2 13AVYL - 00285

SNOLLJINOSENS B S3NG - 05085
{M3N) snoany13asIw - 0oo8s

S1S0J ALINFVIT 2 ALTYNSYD - 00095 12301

SNI IDYINYA ALYIJONd ® ALITIEGVIT - 00196
51800 ALITIEVIT 2 ALIVNSYD - 00095

SALLFTLLN - 000%S [BI0L

(sng ousweseg) 144 - 002935
FONAYAS ¥WVINTTID - 055HS
L13NYALNIXVA/SINOH IDIH40 - 005PS
LANMILNFYILNGD LISNVUL - 0SEPS
39d-¥ILNID LISNVL - 00FFS
FEVORHIMISALVMAULD LISNVYL - 00ghs
SVYO TVMMNLYN/IOD- LY - 002FS
ADVAYUVDHIAMISIHIALYM 1Y - 00195
SLMLLA - 000%S

J3aWNSNOD SATIANS B STVIYILYI - 00085 [e10)

S3TddNS ¥ STVINILYIW MIHIO - 0558
$3TddNs AONIDNIANT ® ALIIVS - 00258
S3ddMS ? WYND0Ud ¥ILAJWOD - 0955
{saInyacag ‘ssinpouag) ONILNING - 05988
SAMJLNS IHII40 - 0555
$3ddNS BALNID LISNVYL - 00588
SLYYd HIVdAY/LNIVIN STILITIOVA - 0SPES
ONIMOL - 52pes
SAHOSSIIOV A1DIHIA - 00¥ES
(seiqewinsuog) g3114dns dOHS - 08££%
S1¥VYd HIVdIU-LNIVW STDIHIA - 00855
8700 - 65Z¢e5
NOILYOIYEAT - 00zes
STLL - 05LES
T3Nd - 00LES

GIWASNOT SAINAANS 2 STIVIMALYI - 000ES

$334 ¥3sN ® SINANTS - 00025 2oL

AVIAIDE YURYDISI Mueg S99 - 019z

SIDIAYIS HOTL R TYNOISSIION - 00928

(LNId/DV1S0d)00TTY LSO VSO - 05525

WILSAS ALIMNDIS ALV - 00S2S

SEDIAYIS TOHODTV 2 DNYA - 02725

$334 JONYNIINIVIN JHYMLIOS - 00VZS

S3DILON vD3T - 05EZS

DNILIMYVIN F ONISILNIATY - 00228

TESNNOD VD31 - 05225

S30IANIS L LOVHINOD - 04125

S32IAYIS FONYNILNIVIN ALNIJON - 05128

FJUNOSLNO-AYIS HOAL FISIHIA - 00425
$33d ¥ISN 2 SIDNAYIS - 00025

si1Seg [eniay

ieef Jo 9%,99=1z0z Areniqe]
[enay *sA 1>"ong [enuuy
lISNYY. .QavINY

lerseren
Nd 9z:¢



%E9E LEV5EVhE 00 P9L 1LY £9°606°99~
%0 LS 09esserl 00281 gire- 089’961~
%028 09gns'skL- 00'88L°SYE OF'GED'961
89°FBE6S
%l BE 8 Lr L 80g- 00'88L'cyE S50K0° 281
%0°0% 22°892' 2L 1- vy tord £2GL9'LLL
%E'8 21Z90¢'99- 00°894°0L ELZa'y
%E8E ¥ TL0E- 00'5e0'6E 95Zo6'L
%9981~ 22102651 0024669~ Lr6Ti'6EL
%1709 £5°v90°99g- 00'SFY'E69'L L¥'0BE 22071
%0'LS T 8LOP- 00'000°Z1L 8L°LeEs
%0°L9 fra-Yic o 00°000°Z1 8L12E'2
¥efipng jo %, P6png Jeng ¢ ebpng LZ 994 - 0Z. Inp

Jwoay| 19N
SO JANY 18N
asuadx3 Q) |e10L
sasuadx3 Jeday poos jo |181S - 00209
NOILYOOTIV NOILYIDI¥43d TV.HIYD - 00009 [E10)

uonessidag 199jd-onmsayden - ¢ L9
.._o_um_oouamo.mu_m:m-wtwwmx.e_mu - 05109
uonesaideg-dinb3y-anasay-den - SZ1L09
NOILYIOTIV NOILYIDZINdIa TYLIHYD - 00009
esuadx3g oo
asuadx3zrewoau) Jayg

awoou| Aleuipo joN
asuadxg |e10]
STVINIY / SISV - 00065 w10k

S[EUSY 555837 - 00165
STVINIY / SISV - 00065

1ead jo %99=]z0z Aleniga
BV "sA }>Fong jenuuy

liSNVy. .oavinv

siseq Jeniooy
LZ/52ie0
Nd 9z:2



@ Iy S =g A
NQN% @Qd.@ INBIER N SQA s
\ wmc Pe94 N0A 1o} noA Suoy) T %U JW@J&VOMW, U Qfﬂ&

o~

%\Cmff/{ \%;.\W\.JV A f\ﬂ E/} ,WAUPLXA\ ],./ G\// . - - p J2Bpup
VIR0 \,..,,Ho%%, .\é /ﬁé ~o ?»7 ﬁ,ﬁ U110 193 sKms s ok oo o

L

dw,\wwyv /ﬁ/v ‘ A | Qb@}l/ \Was j)ﬁﬂw U i TV L-£9Z-60C o4

IUG IL/ AQ@\AJ XD} 10 'sn o} 1pw oy PIo4 ‘sng ayy uo siyy
,7 I\v ) 1;//,@1@% SAR?| ADW noj 2|qissod sp uounwIou
V/O ] , 7 / E%J ) 3 Buimoyjoy ays jo yonw sp sio)dwod sspay

N ) "R PINSTY

:Bugpiodas a1 nok uoupPNIS By} 3qLdsep aspay

(awnu s sakojdwa MOLB| Jou op nok 41 aqLsap asnaly)

SUBN BWO O seppdsig 0 ssauqg [
f./.\_/r/&%fmw EIMQAHU/VMJ //%ImlA/D#&jDﬂW/m/ :uoypuUlsa
||||||.I Bu 1.’_/ : ﬁ»flr/p‘_/ﬂuﬂ M O\/J,Qm LUODIO| m:_vhon_m

SpIY-p-|PIg W_\d uswong [ IH m:E:_mv_oS\\A m%-mﬁ—- 248

[UO[ ] yinowd|y o Aunoodp T ojunyg 894D 1aung-uosypp[ E/\ 121n0yY DA® MOF]

LW | \I..N//.(.) n« .
%C_Vw f.M\qu \bﬂ C% SUISdU0d Uo ‘suoysabBing
) /u UI...., A x/bq fv %W\V {(ss24ppp) sw aypp ‘syusdwon ‘Buipnpu Pogpesy Jswoysno
Aup Bunps seippalddn yisuni| Joppw
Y 1 Joppwy

BUW [IDWg

\7. . N (1o y m:o:o: [ERT— “Aousbn sy jo {uswdojeasp pun yimou s

rU qb/:q: B4t 04 [P 51 dPRGPeey InoK ‘Yons sp

O = _ A\UQ .;_ BWoN puR ssauisnq 1no jo 1adsp jojuswnpuny

oi D m 3 QquoU ..wo_ o1 931 N0k plropk * M s10g P 31D yisupi] lopbuwy jo si2wogsny
\N > *Alunwwod 3y} 1o} suondo uolipiodsunay

WedU0) /juswiwor uoyssbbng g EwE:anUW\ ) P24 jo ad4| Buikysins pun ‘a4ps ‘a|qp1j8s

Buipiroid oy paywiwos s 4sun.| Joppuwy

iSN 0 jupjioduwi si yopqpasy ANOL



Contract No. 81594

COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO '
PUBLIC WORKS AND INFRASTRUCTURE

AGREEMENT FOR PROVISION OF
EAST COUNTY TRANSIT SERVICE

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into on May 4, 2021, by the COUNTY OF
SACRAMENTO, a political subdivision of the State of California, hereinafter referred
to as "COUNTY” and AMADOR TRANSIT, a joint powers authority, hereinafter
referred to as “CONTRACTOR.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, COUNTY’S Department of Transportation ("SACDOT") operates an East
County Transit Service known as the Amador-Sacramento Express Service Route
which provides commuter services between the Rancho Murieta community and
downtown Sacramento; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY previously entered into Contract Nos. 70227, 70228, and 70489
with CONTRACTOR pursuant to which CONTRACTOR performed the operation of,
maintenance, and support for the East County Transit Service utilizing a commuter-
class bus owned by COUNTY; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY’'S Board of Directors previously delegated authority, via
Resolution No. 2009-0631, to the Director of SACDOT to negotiate and execute bus
lease agreements with CONTRACTOR with essentially the same terms and conditions
as originally established and contemplated in Contract No. 70227, as amended; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY has determined that CONTRACTOR possesses the
management, technical personnel, expertise, and other useful assets of sufficient
quantity and quality necessary to continue providing the services associated with
operation of the East County Transit Service; and

WHEREAS, the services to be provided by CONTRACTOR are not services provided
by county employees and, therefore, not subject to the requirements of
Sacramento County Charter Section 71-J; and

WHEREAS, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR desire to enter into this Agreement to
delineate its respective obligations concerning the continued operation of the East
County Transit Service and further establish the terms and conditions applicable to
CONTRACTOR's lease of COUNTY’s commuter bus.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises hereinafter set forth,
COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

Page 1 of 15



Contract No. 81594

COPE OF COMMUTER SERVICES AND LEASE OF BUS

: CONTRACTOR shall provide commuter services in the amount, type and
manner described in Exhibit A - Scope of Services and Lease
Provisions, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein.

S
A

B. For the term of this Agreement, COUNTY, as lessor and owner, shall
lease the following vehicle and its manufacturer-installed equipment
("bus and its equipment”) to CONTRACTOR as more particularly
described in Exhibit A:

Year and Model of Bus 2009 37’ GMC/Glaval-Titan
Bus

Vehicle Identification No. 1GDI5V1939F412628

Seating Capacity 32 passengers

TERM
(a) Initial Term: The initial term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2021
through and including June 30, 2025.

(b) Option Terms: COUNTY, at its sole discretion, may extend the initial term
for up to two (2) optional terms of two years each for a maximum contract
term, including the initial term, of eight (8) years (through June 30, 2029). In
the event that either or both of the two, two-year optional periods are
exercised by COUNTY, the rates of CONTRACTOR compensation for each year
of such option periods as provided in Exhibit C shall be administratively
adjusted by applying the percentage change (rounded to two decimal places)
in the Consumer Price Index — All Urban Consumers U.S. City Average All
Items (Series ID CUURO00OSAOQ) for the immediate preceding May through
May twelve-month period, providing that the adjustment shall not be less than
two percent (2%) nor greater than four percent (4%).

(c) COUNTY shall notify CONTRACTOR of the decision to exercise an optional
term on or before January 12, 2025 for the initial two-year option and by
January 16, 2027 for the second two-year option. All services provided by
CONTRACTOR during any option period shall be in strict compliance with the
terms and conditions of this Agreement. COUNTY is under no obligation to
exercise any option term.

Page 2 of 15



Contract No, 81594

NOTICE

Any notice, demand, request, consent, or approval that either party hereto
may or is required to give the other pursuant to this Agreement shall be in
writing and shall be either personally delivered or sent by mail, addressed as
follows:

TO COUNTY: TO CONTRACTOR:

Attn: Mikki McDaniel Attn: Patricia Maggie Amarant
Department of Transportation Amador Transit

4111 Branch Center Road 11400 American Legion Drive
Sacramento, CA 95827 Jackson, CA 95642

Either party may change the address to which subsequent notice and/or other
communications can be sent by giving written notice designating a change of
address to the other party, which shall be effective upon receipt,

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS
CONTRACTOR shall observe and comply with all applicable Federal, State, and
County laws, regulations and ordinances.

GOVERNING LAWS AND JURISDICTION

CONTRACTOR shall observe and comply with all applicable Federal, State, and
County laws, regulations and ordinances, including the special provisions
attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit D that are required by the
Federal Transportation Administration (FTA) and the California Department of
Transportation (Caltrans) to be incorporated into this Agreement,

LICENSES, PERMITS AND CONTRACTUAL GOOD STANDING

A. CONTRACTOR shall possess and maintain all necessary licenses,
permits, certificates and credentials required by the laws of the United
States, the State of California, County of Sacramento and all other
appropriate governmental agencies, including any certification and
credentials required by COUNTY. Failure to maintain the licenses,
permits, certificates, and credentials shall be deemed a breach of this
Agreement and constitutes grounds for the termination of this
Agreement by COUNTY.

B.  CONTRACTOR further certifies to COUNTY that it and its princCipals are
not debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for,
participation in federal, state or county government contracts.
CONTRACTOR certifies that it shall not contract with a subcontractor
that is so debarred or suspended.

Page 3 of 15



10.

Contract No. 81594

PREVAILING WAGES

To the extent applicable, CONTRACTOR shall comply with the provisions of the
California Labor Code, specifically, but not limited to, Chapter 1, commencing
at Section 1720, of Part 7 of Division 2 (payment of prevailing wages). The
prevailing rates for per diem wages shall be those rates determined by the
Director of the California Department of Industrial Relations.

PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

CONTRACTOR shall perform its services under this Agreement in accordance
with the industry and/or professional standards applicable to CONTRACTOR’S
services.

OWNERSHIP OF WORK PRODUCT

All technical data, evaluations, plans, specifications, reports, documents, or
other work products developed by CONTRACTOR provided hereunder shall be
the exclusive property of COUNTY and shall be delivered to COUNTY upon
completion of the services authorized hereunder. CONTRACTOR may retain
copies thereof for its files and internal use. Publication of the information
directly derived from work performed or data obtained in connection with
services rendered under this Agreement must first be approved in writing by
COUNTY. COUNTY recognizes that all technical data, evaluations, plans,
specifications, reports, and other work products are instruments of
CONTRACTOR'S services and are not designed for use other than what is
intended by this Agreement.

STATUS OF CONTRACTOR

A. It is understood and agreed that CONTRACTOR (including
CONTRACTOR’S employees) is an independent contractor and that no
relationship of employer-employee exists between the parties hereto,
CONTRACTOR'S assigned personnel shall not be entitled to any benefits
payable to employees of COUNTY. COUNTY is not required to make any
deductions or withholdings from the compensation payable to
CONTRACTOR under the provisions of this Agreement; and as an
independent contractor, CONTRACTOR hereby indemnifies and holds
COUNTY harmless from any and all claims that may be made against
COUNTY based upon any contention by any third party that an
employer-employee relationship exists by reason of this Agreement.

B. It is further understood and agreed by the parties hereto that
CONTRACTOR in the performance of its obligation hereunder is subject
to the control or direction of COUNTY as to the designation of tasks to
be performed, the results to be accomplished by the services hereunder
agreed to be rendered and performed, and not the means, methods, or
sequence used by CONTRACTOR for accomplishing the results.

Page 4 of 15



11.

12.

Contract No. 81594

C. If, in the performance of this Agreement, any third persons are
employed by CONTRACTOR, such person shall be entirely and
exclusively under the direction, supervision, and control of
CONTRACTOR. All terms of employment, including hours, wages,
working conditions, discipline, hiring, and discharging, or any other
terms of employment or requirements of law, shall be determined by
CONTRACTOR, and the COUNTY shall have no right or authority over
such persons or the terms of such employment.

D. It is further understood and agreed that as an independent contractor
and not an employee of COUNTY, neither the CONTRACTOR nor
CONTRACTOR'S assigned personnel shall have any entitlement as a
COUNTY employee, right to act on behalf of COUNTY in any capacity
whatsoever as agent, nor to bind COUNTY to any obligation whatsoever.
CONTRACTOR shall not be covered by worker's compensation; nor shall
CONTRACTOR be entitled to compensated sick leave, vacation leave,
retirement entitlement, participation in group health, dental, life and
other insurance programs, or entitled to other fringe benefits payable
by the COUNTY to employees of the COUNTY.

E, It is further understood and agreed that CONTRACTOR must issue W-2
and 941 Forms for income and empioyment tax purposes, for all of
CONTRACTOR'S assigned personnel under the terms and conditions of
this Agreament.

CONTRACTOR IDENTIFICATION

CONTRACTOR shall provide the COUNTY with the following information for the
purpose of compliance with California Unemployment Insurance Code section
1088.8 and Sacramento County Code Chapter 2.160: CONTRACTOR’S name,
address, telephone number, social security number or federal tax
identification number, and whether dependent health insurance coverage is
available to CONTRACTOR.

COMPLIANCE WITH CHILD, FAMILY AND SPOUSAL SUPPORT

REPORTING OBLIGATIONS

A. CONTRACTOR’s failure to comply with state and federal child, family and
spousal support reporting requirements regarding CONTRACTOR's
employees or failure to implement lawfully served wage and earnings
assignment orders or notices of assignment relating to child, family and
spousal support obligations shall constitute a default under this
Agreement.

Page 5 of 15



13.

i4.

15.

16.

Contract No. 81594

B. CONTRACTOR's failure to cure such default within 90 days of notice by
COUNTY shall be grounds for termination of this Agreement.

BENEFITS WAIVER

If CONTRACTOR is unincorporated, CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees
that CONTRACTOR is not entitled to receive the following benefits and/or
compensation from COUNTY: medical, dental, vision and retirement benefits,
life and disability insurance, sick leave, bereavement leave, jury duty leave,
parental leave, or any other similar benefits or compensation otherwise
provided to permanent civil service employees pursuant to the County
Charter, the County Code, the Civil Service Rule, the Sacramento County
Employees” Retirement System and/or any and all memoranda of
understanding between COUNTY and its employee organizations. Should
CONTRACTOR or any employee or agent of CONTRACTOR seek to obtain such
benefits from COUNTY, CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
COUNTY from any and all claims that may be made against COUNTY for such
benefits.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS/STATUS

CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that COUNTY has not made any
representations regarding entitlement, eligibility for and/or right to receive
ongoing Sacramento County Employee Retirement System (SCERS)
retirement benefits during the term of this Agreement. By entering into this
Agreement, CONTRACTOR assumes sole and exclusive responsibility for any
consequences, impacts or action relating to such retirement benefits that is or
will be occasioned as a result of the services provided by CONTRACTOR under
this Agreement. CONTRACTOR waives any rights to proceed against COUNTY
should SCERS modify or terminate retirement benefits based on
CONTRACTOR'’S provision of services under this Agreement.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR'S officers and employees shall not have a
financial interest, or acquire any financial interest, direct or indirect, in any
business, property or source of income which could be financially affected by
or otherwise conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services
required under this Agreement.

LOBBYING AND UNION ORGANIZATION ACTIVITIES

A. CONTRACTOR shall comply with all certification and disclosure
requirements prescribed by Section 319, Public Law 101-121 (31 U.S.C.
§ 1352) and any implementing regulations.

B. If services under this Agreement are funded with state funds granted to
COUNTY, CONTRACTOR shall not utilize any such funds to assist,

Page 6 of 15



17.

18.

Contract No. 81594

promote or deter union organization by employees performing work
under this Agreement and shall comply with the provisions of
Government Code Sections 16645 through 16649.

NONDISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT, SERVICES, BENEFITS AND
FACILITIES '

A. CONTRACTOR agrees and assures COUNTY that CONTRACTOR and any
SUBCONTRACTORSs shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and
local Anti-discrimination laws, regulations, and ordinances and to not
unlawfully discriminate, harass, or allow harassment against any
employee, applicant for employment, employee or agent of COUNTY, or
recipient of services contemplated to be provided or provided under this
Agreement, because of race, ancestry, marital status, color, religious
creed, political belief, national origin, ethnic group identification, sex,
sexual orientation, age (over 40), medical condition (including HIV and
AIDS), or physical or mental disability, CONTRACTOR shall ensure that
the evaluation and treatment of its employees and applicants for
employment, the treatment of COUNTY employees and agents, and
recipients of services are free from such discrimination and harassment,

B. CONTRACTOR represents that it is in compliance with and agrees that it
will continue to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
(42 U.S.C, § 12101 et seq.), the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code § 12900 et seq.), and regulations and guidelines
issued pursuant thereto.

C. CONTRACTOR agrees to compile data, maintain records and submit
reports to permit effective enforcement of all applicable antj-
discrimination laws and this provision. :

D. CONTRACTOR shall include this nondiscrimination provision in all
subcontracts related to this Agreement.

INDEMNIFICATION

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, defend,
and hold harmless COUNTY, its governing Board, officers, directors, officials,
employees, and authorized volunteers and agents (collectively “Indemnified
Parties”), from and against any and all claims, demands, actions, losses,
liabitities, damages, and all expenses and costs incidental thereto (collectively
“Claims”), including cost of defense, settlement, arbitration, expert fees, and
reasonable attorneys' fees, resulting from injuries to or death of any person,
including employees of either party hereto, and damage to or destruction of
any property, or loss of use or a reduction in value thereof, including the
property of either party hereto, arising out of, pertaining to, or resuiting from

Page 7 of 15



19.

Contract No. 81594

the acts or omissions of CONTRACTOR, its officers, employees, or agents, or
the acts or omissions of anyone else directly or indirectly acting on behalf of
the CONTRACTOR, or for which CONTRACTOR is legally liable under law.
CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that this indemnity obligation shall
apply regardless of whether any loss, damage or cost arises from, whether in
whole or in part, any acts or omissions, or any other negligence, concurrent
or otherwise, on the part of COUNTY, or any other party indemnified
hereunder, except only those Claims caused by the sole negligence or willful
misconduct of an Indemnified Party.

The right to defense and indemnity under this Section arises upon occurrence
of an event giving rise to a Claim and, thereafter, upon tender in writing to
CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR shall defend Indemnified Parties with counsel|
reasonably acceptable to COUNTY. Notwithstanding the foregoing, COUNTY
shall be entitled, on its own behalf, and at the expense of CONTRACTOR, to
assume control of its defense or the defense of any Indemnified Party in any
legal action, with counsel reasonably selected by it. Should COUNTY elect to
initially assume control of its defense, or the defense of any Indemnified Party,
it does so without prejudice to its right to subsequently request that
CONTRACTOR thereafter assume control of the defense and pay all reasonable
attorneys’ fees and costs incurred thereby.

This indemnity obligation shall not be limited by the types and amounts of
insurance or self-insurance maintained by CONTRACTOR or CONTRACTOR’s
subcontractors at any tier.

Nothing in this indemnity obligation shall be construed to create any duty to,
any standard of care with reference to, or any liability or obligation,
contractual or otherwise, to any third party.

INSURANCE

Without limiting CONTRACTOR’S indemnification, CONTRACTOR shall maintain
in force at all times during the term of this Agreement and any extensions or
modifications thereto, insurance as specified in Exhibit B - Insurance
Requirements. Itis the responsibility of CONTRACTOR to notify its insurance
advisor or insurance carrier(s) regarding coverage, limits, forms and other
insurance requirements specified in Exhibit B. It is understood and agreed
that COUNTY shall not pay any sum to CONTRACTOR under this Agreement
unless and until COUNTY is satisfied that all insurance required by this
Agreement is in force at the time services hereunder are rendered. Failure to
maintain insurance as required in this agreement may be grounds for material
breach of contract.

Page 8 of 15



20.

21.

Contract No. 81594

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ASSURANCES

CONTRACTOR shall take all reasonable precautions to ensure that any
hardware, software, and/or embedded chip devices used by CONTRACTOR in
the performance of services under this Agreement, other than those owned or
provided by COUNTY, shall be free from viruses. Nothing in this provision
shall be construed to limit any rights or remedies otherwise available to

COUNTY under this Agreement.

COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT OF INVOICES LIMITATIONS

A. Lease Payments. Lease payments of CONTRACTOR to COUNTY for the
bus and its equipment shall be paid in accordance with section 1 of
Exhibit C - Compensation, attached hereto and incorporated herein.

B. Operating Revenue. Fare and other operating revenues shall be collected
and deposited in accordance with the provisions of sections 2 through 5
of Exhibit C '

C. CONTRACTOR shall submit an invoice in accordance with the procedures
prescribed by COUNTY on a monthly basis for services performed during
the previous service month and as specified in Exhibit C. Invoices shall
be submitted to COUNTY no later than the fifteenth (15th) day following
the invoice period, and COUNTY shal pay CONTRACTOR within thirty
(30) days after receipt of an appropriate and correct invoice.

D. COUNTY operates on a July through June fiscal year. Invoices for
services provided in any fiscal year must be submitted no later than July
31, one month after the end of the fiscal year. Invoices submitted after
July 31 for the prior fiscal year shall not be honored by COUNTY unless
CONTRACTOR has obtained prior written COUNTY approval to the
contrary.

E. CONTRACTOR shall maintain for four years following termination of this
agreement full and complete documentation of all services and
expenditures associated with performing the services covered under this
Agreement. Expense documentation shall include: time sheets or
payroll records for each employee; receipts for supplies; applicable
subcontract expenditures; applicable overhead and indirect
expenditures,

F. In the event CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provisions of this

Agreement, COUNTY may withhold payment until such non-compliance
has been corrected.

Page 9 of 15



22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

27,

28.

Contract No. 81594

SUBCONTRACTS, ASSIGNMENT
A, CONTRACTOR shall obtain prior written approval from COUNTY before

subcontracting any of the services delivered under this Agreement.
CONTRACTOR remains legally responsible for the performance of all
contract terms including work performed by third parties under
subcontracts,  Any subcontracting will be subject to all applicable
provisions of this Agreement. CONTRACTOR shall be held responsible
by COUNTY for the performance of any SUBCONTRACTOR whether
approved by COUNTY or not.

B. This Agreement is not assignable by CONTRACTOR in whole or in part,
without the prior written consent of COUNTY.

AMENDMENT AND WAIVER

Except as provided herein, no alteration, amendment, variation, or waiver of
the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and signed
by both parties. Waiver by either party of any default, breach or condition
precedent shall not be construed as a waiver of any other default, breach or
condition precedent, or any other right hereunder. No interpretation of any
provision of this Agreement shall be binding upon COUNTY unless agreed in
writing by DIRECTOR and counsel for COUNTY.

SUCCESSORS
This Agreement shall bind the successors of COUNTY and CONTRACTOR in the
same manner as if they were expressly named.

TIME
Time is of the essence of this Agreement.

INTERPRETATICON

This Agreement shall be deemed to have been prepared equally by both of the
parties, and the Agreement and its individual provisions shall not be construed
or interpreted more favorably for one party on the basis that the other party
prepared it.

DIRECTOR
As used in this Agreement, "Director" shall mean the Director of the
Department of Transportation, or his designee.

DISPUTES

In the event of any dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement, the
parties shall attempt, in good faith, to promptly resolve the dispute mutually
between themselves. Pending resolution of any such dispute, CONTRACTOR
shall continue without delay to carry out all its responsibilities under this

Page 10 of 15



29.

Contract No. 81594

Agreement unless the Agreement is otherwise terminated in accordance with
the Termination provisions herein. COUNTY shall not be required to make
payments for any services that are the subject of this dispute resolution
process until such dispute has been mutually resolved by the parties. If the
dispute cannot be resolved within 15 calendar days of initiating such
negotiations or such other time period as may be mutually agreed to by the
parties in writing, either party may pursue its available legal and equitable
remedies, pursuant to the laws of the State of California. Nothing in this
Agreement or provision shall constitute a waiver of any of the government
claim filing requirements set forth in Title 1, Division 3.6, of the California
Government Code or as otherwise set forth in local, state and federal law.

TERMINATION

A, COUNTY may terminate this Agreement without cause upon 60-days’
written notice to the other party. Notice shall be deemed served on the
date of mailing. If notice of termination for cause is given by COUNTY
to CONTRACTOR and it is later determined that CONTRACTOR was not
in default or the default was excusable, then the notice of termination
shall be deemed to have been given without cause pursuant to this
paragraph (A).

B. COUNTY may terminate this Agreement for cause immediately upon
giving written notice to CONTRACTOR should CONTRACTOR materially
fail to perform any of the covenants contained in this Agreement in the
time and/or manner specified. In the event of such termination,
COUNTY may proceed with the work in any manner deemed proper by
COUNTY. If notice of termination for cause is given by COUNTY to
CONTRACTOR and it is later determined that CONTRACTOR was not in
default or the default was excusable, then the notice of termination shall
be deemed to have been given without cause pursuant to paragraph (A)
above,

C. COUNTY may terminate or amend this Agreement immediately upon
giving written notice to CONTRACTOR, 1) if advised that funds are not
available from external sources for this Agreement or any portion
thereof, including if distribution of such funds to the County is
suspended or delayed; 2) if funds for the services and/or programs
provided pursuant to this Agreement are not appropriated by the State;
3) iIf funds in COUNTY's yearly proposed and/or final budget are not
appropriated by COUNTY for this Agreement or any portion thereof; or
4) if funds that were previously appropriated for this Agreement are
reduced, eliminated, and/or re-allocated by COUNTY as a result of mid-
year budget reductions.

Page 11 of 15



30.

31.

Contract No. 81594

D.  If this Agreement is terminated by COUNTY under paragraph (A) or (C)
above:

1. CONTRACTOR shall cease rendering services pursuant to this
Agreement as of the termination date,

2. CONTRACTOR shall deliver to COUNTY copies of all writings
prepared pursuant to this Agreement. The term "writings" shall
be construed to mean and include: handwriting, typewriting,
drawings, blueprints, printing, electronic media, photostatting,
photographing, and every other means of recording upon any
tangible thing, any form of communication or representation,
including letters, words, pictures, sounds, or symbols, or
combinations thereof.

3. CONTRACTOR shall not incur any expenses under this Agreement
after notice of termination and shall cancel any outstanding
expenses obligations to a third party that CONTRACTOR can
legaily cancel.

E. If this Agreement is terminated under paragraphs (A) or (C), above,
CONTRACTOR shall be paid for authorized and approved services
performed prior to the termination date in accordance with the
provisions of the Compensation and Payment of Invoices Limitations
provision of this Agreement.

REPORTS

CONTRACTOR shall, without additional compensation therefore, make fiscal,
program evaluation, progress, and such other reports as may be reasonably
required by the County Transit Manager concerning CONTRACTOR'S activities
as they affect the contract duties and purposes herein. These shall include
operating and financial data collected and prepared in accordance with Public
Utilities Code section 99243; subchapter 2 of chapter 3 of title 21 of the
California Code of Regulations, as required by the California Transportation
Development Act; and Level “R” of the Uniform Financial Accounting and
Reporting Elements required by the National Transit Database System and the
Federal Transit Act of 1964, as both are amended from time to time. COUNTY
shall explain procedures for reporting the required information.

AUDITS AND RECORDS

Upon COUNTY'S request, COUNTY or its designee (which may include
authorized representatives of the Federal Transportation Administration, the
Comptroller General of the United States, the California State Controller, and
the Sacramento Area Council of Governments) shall have the right at

Page 12 of 15



32.

33.

34.

35.

Contract No. 81594

reasonable times and intervals to audit, at CONTRACTOR’S premises,
CONTRACTOR'S financial and program records as COUNTY deems necessary
to determine CONTRACTOR'S compliance with legal and contractual
requirements and the correctness of claims submitted by CONTRACTOR.
CONTRACTOR shall maintain such records for a period of four years following
termination of the Agreement, and shall make them available for copying upon
COUNTY'S request at COUNTY'S expense. COUNTY shall have the right to
withhold any payment under this Agreement until CONTRACTOR has provided
access to CONTRACTOR'S financial and program records related to this
Agreement,

PRIOR AGREEMENTS

This Agreement constitutes the entire contract between COUNTY and
CONTRACTOR regarding the subject matter of this Agreement. Any prior
agreements, whether oral or written, between COUNTY and CONTRACTOR
regarding the subject matter of this Agreement are hereby terminated
effective immediately upon full execution of this Agreement.

SEVERABILITY

If any term or condition of this Agreement or the application thereof to any
person(s) or circumstance is held invalid or unenforceable, such invalidity or
unenforceability shall not affect other terms, conditions, or applications which
can be given effect without the invalid term, condition, or application; to this
end the terms and conditions of this Agreement are declared severable.

FORCE MAJEURE

Neither CONTRACTOR nor COUNTY shall be liable or responsible for delays or
failures in performance resulting from events beyond the reasonable control
of such party and without fault or negligence of such party. Such events shall
include but not be limited to acts of God, strikes, lockouts, riots, acts of war,
epidemics, acts of government, fire, power failures, nuclear accidents,
earthquakes, unusually severe weather, acts of terrorism, or other disasters,
whether or not similar to the foregoing, and acts or omissions or failure to
cooperate of the other party or third parties (except as otherwise specifically
provided herein).

SURVIVAL OF TERMS

All services performed and deliverables provided pursuant to this Agreement
are subject to all of the terms, conditions, price discounts and rates set forth
herein, notwithstanding the expiration of the initial term of this Agreement or
any extension thereof. Further, the terms, conditions and warranties
contained in this Agreement that by their sense and context are intended to
survive the completion of the performance, cancellation or termination of this
Agreement shall so survive,

Page 13 of 15



36.

37.

Contract No. 81594

AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE

Each person executing this Agreement represents and warrants that he or she
is duly authorized and has legal authority to execute and deliver this
Agreement for or on behalf of the parties to this Agreement. Each party
represents and warrants to the other that the execution and delivery of the
Agreement and the performance of such party's obligations hereunder have
been duly authorized.

DUPLICATE COUNTERPARTS
This Agreement may be executed in duplicate counterparts. The Agreement
shall be deemed executed when it has been signed by both parties.

Signatures scanned and transmitted electronically shall be deemed original
signatures for purposes of this Agreement, with such scanned signatures
having the same legal effect as original signatures. This Agreement may be
executed through the use of an electronic signature and will be binding on
each party as if it were physically executed.

(SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS)

Page 14 of 15



Contract No. 81594

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly
executed as of the day and year first written above.

COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO, a AMADOR TRANSIT, a joint powers
political subdivision of the State of  authority
California
By: By:
Ron E. Vicari, Director
Department of Transportation Name:
Public Works & Infrastructure
Title:
"COUNTY” “"CONTRACTOR”

Date: Date:

Agreement approved by
Board of Supervisors:

Agenda Date: May 4, 2021

Item Number:

Resolution No.: 2021 -

Contract and CONTRACTOR Tax Status Reviewed and Approved by County Counsel

By: Date:
Katrina G. Nelson
Deputy County Counsel

Prepared by:
Jonathan Martinez, Senior Contract Services Officer
Department of General Services
Contract & Purchasing Services Division
(916) 876-6367

Page 15 of 15



Contract No. 81594

EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES AND LEASE PROVISIONS

EAST COUNTY TRANSIT SERVICE

A. CONTRACTOR shall provide commuter bus transit service from Rancho
Murieta Parkway South and Rancho Murieta Airport bus stops to
downtown Sacramento, utilizing the COUNTY-owned bus described in
section 2 below, pursuant to a fixed-route schedule, operating Mondays
through Fridays in accordance with the following schedule, as it may be
amended from time to time by CONTRACTOR:

Revised January 13th, 2020
1- Sacramento -New times effective January 13th, 2020 _ =

Westbound from Sutter Hill Transit Center to Sacramento

_ University | LSt.& | LSt& [, .
Sutter DeMartini-| o | Rancho- | g gt | 20t | amse [CPOM |y sa
Hill Murieta . . between |Capitol &
.. | Drytown | Carbon- Murieta | (LightRail | (Sutter Tth.
Transit Parkway | . ) | BthSt & | 3rd.
G dale Road South | Aiort | Station& | Medical |(YoloBus 7t St
_ e 7 ou . Horr_uet Line}w Center) {o Airport) )
| 600 | 606 | 614 [ 626 | 638 | 714 | 720 | 727 | 720 | 730 | 73
3:30 3:36 3:44 3:56 4:01 4:41 4:52 4:57 5:02 5:06 5:10

Eastbound from Sacramento to Sutter Hill Transit Center

ARRIVE | DEPART :

—_ ;’S“ee‘ = Hwy. 16 | Rancho- ;E"F':: DeMartini - S‘If,:fr
\ e University |University| Eastof | Murieta une'a |Carbondale Drytown >
10th St. | 14thand | oo St.|& 65th St | ) Parkway R Transit
15th : -|Hedge Ave. Airport South d. Center

Light Rail | Light Rail
734 | 735 | 749 | 755 | B0 | 830 | 835 | 846 | 850 | 857
512 | 514 | 528 | 5:34 | 546 | 6:09 | 6:44 | 6:25 | 6:20 | 6:36

CONTRACTOR shall operate the service for approximately 4.5 vehicle
service hours per day. [can this be amended/extended/limited? If so,
describe details when those extensions/suspension of service will

occur].

CONTRACTOR shall not be required to operate the service on the
following holidays:

e New Year's Day (January 1) - federal holiday

e Martin Luther King. Jr. Day

e Presidents Day

e Memorial Day

Exhibit A
Page 1 of 6




Contract No. 81594

Independence Day - federal holiday
Labor Day

Columbus Day

Veterans Day - federal holiday
Thanksgiving Day

Day after Thanksgiving

Christmas Eve

Christmas Day - federal holiday

Should a federal holiday fall during a weekend, it will be observed on the
previous Friday or following Monday.

CONTRACTOR shall charge the following fares for the service as of March .
12, 2021. CONTRACTOR shall notify COUNTY in writing of any increases in fares
at least 30 days before such increases take effect. The most current fare
information is available at Amador Transit’'s website at www.amadortransit.com.

COUNTY’S Transit Manager or designee, may negotiate with
CONTRACTOR and approve reasonable modifications in tasks, work
products, schedules, milestones, and staff assignments so iong as such
modifications are within the general scope of services

A. Ownership and DMV Registration. The bus is owned by COUNTY, and
registration with the State of California Department of Motor Vehicles
(DMV) shall reflect such ownership. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible
for compliance with DMV’s annual registration requirements, including
payment of any licensing fees if the governmental exemption to COUNTY
is rescinded or suspended by DMV.

B. Operational Expenses. CONTRACTOR shall pay for all expenses
associated with the use and operation of the bus and its equipment,
including, but not limited to gasoline, lube and oil, tires, storage, washing
and cleaning, parking, towing, tolls and fines.

C. Maintenance Expenses, Excessive Wear and Tear.

(1) CONTRACTOR shall maintain the bus and its equipment in
good and safe operating condition and repair (excluding ordinary
wear and tear that does not pose safety hazard), at its sole
expense, including, but not limited to, suggested maintenance as
set forth in any applicable owner’s manual for the bus, or in the
absence of such a manual, maintenance as directed by COUNTY.
CONTRACTOR shall not cause or allow to be caused, the lapse or
voidance for any reason of any manufacturer’s warranty covering
the bus and its equipment. CONTRACTOR shall be liable for any

Exhibit A
Page 2 of 8



Contract No. 81594

and all damage resulting from failure by CONTRACTOR or its
subcontractors to comply with the terms of this paragraph.,

(2) CONTRACTOR shall be responsible to repair at its expense,
excessive wear and tear which shall include, but not be limited to:
a) dlass breakage or discoloration;
b) damage or deterioration of body, fenders, metal work,
trim or paint;
C) missing wheel covers, jack or wheel wrench;
d) torn dash, floor covers, seats, head-liners, upholstery
or interior work or trunk liners; ,
e) any missing wheels or tires (including any spare
tires/wheels) or wheels or tires in unsafe condition;
f) damage from fiood water, hail or sand; and
g) any damage that causes the bus to be unsafe or

unlawful to operate.

Deficiency Break-Down Expenses. COUNTY shall be responsible for
expenses incurred for break-downs of the bus and/or its equipment due
to deficiencies in the bus and/or its equipment at the time delivered to
CONTRACTOR. COUNTY and CONTRACTOR shall inspect the bus and its
equipment, and CONTRACTOR shall acknowledge in writing receipt of the
bus and its equipment in clean, new condition without visible physical
damage unless noted otherwise in the written acknowledgment.

Major Repair. In the event CONTRACTOR determines that a major repair
is required, such as overhaul or replacement of an engine, transmission
or differential unit, CONTRACTOR shall notify COUNTY in writing and
detail the reasons for such determination. The notice shall include
detailed findings and a summary of any data that supports the
conclusion. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for assisting in the
solicitation and evaluation of outside vendors for the desired overhaul or
replacement. CONTRACTOR shall proceed with the major repair work
only upon COUNTY’S written notice to proceed. COUNTY shall reimburse
CONTRACTOR for the cost of work or contact directly with the vendor to
perform the work. If COUNTY determines the need for such work
resulted from poor maintenance, monitoring failure, neglect or abuse by
CONTRACTOR, COUNTY shall not be liable for the cost of such work.

Licensed Drivers. CONTRACTOR shall allow only appropriately licensed
drivers to operate the bus. Such drivers shall be duly authorized by
CONTRACTOR, properly trained and licensed to perform the type of
driving for which they are employed, and shall be acting within the scope
of their employment when operating the bus.

Fines, Liens and Encumbrances. CONTRACTOR shall keep the bus free

Exhibit A
Page 3 of 6



Contract No. 81594

of all fines, liens, and encumbrances, and if any are imposed,
CONTRACTOR shall immediately pay and/or remove any such fines, liens
and encumbrances. If CONTRACTOR fails to do so, COUNTY may pay
and invoice CONTRACTOR, who shall reimburse COUNTY within 30 days
of receipt of the invoice.

Improper, Unsafe or Unlawful Operation. In addition to any other
restrictions established herein, and except as otherwise intended by this
Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall not use the bus and its equipment for
any improper use, including, but not limited to towing, pushing,
participating in a test, race or contest, or for any illegal or unsafe
purpose. CONTRACTOR shall not operate the bus, nor use its equipment,
if there is damage that causes the bus or its equipment to be unsafe or
unlawful to operate.

No Removal of Bus from State of California. CONTRACTOR shall not
remove, nor allow removal, of the bus or its equipment from the State
of California nor from the United States of America.

No Alteration of Equipment. Except as otherwise provided herein,
CONTRACTOR and its subcontractors shall not alter, mark, or mar any
equipment in the bus, nor remove or install equipment in the bus without
written consent from COUNTY.

Installation of Radio, Fare Box, and Other Equipment, CONTRACTOR
may install standard public transit equipment such as two-way radio, fare
box and other equipment as may be required by law. CONTRACTOR shall
provide written notification to COUNTY in advance of any such
instailation.

Inspections and Repair of Identified Damage. COUNTY may inspect the
bus and its equipment at any reasonable time. Upon request from
COUNTY, CONTRACTOR shall advise COUNTY of the location of the bus
and its equipment and allow inspection. If the bus and/or its equipment
is found to be damaged or there is excessive wear and tear, COUNTY
shall determine if repair may be reasonably made. If repair can be
reasonably made, COUNTY shall make a written request to CONTRACTOR
to make the repairs, and CONTRACTOR shall promptly make the
necessary repairs at its expense.

Loss or Damage. CONTRACTOR shall bear all risk of loss or damage to
the bus and its equipment while in the care, custody, and control of
CONTRACTOR, regardless of the extent to which the loss was insured or
the availability of insurance proceeds. In the event the bus and/or its

Exhibit A
Page 4 of 6



Contract No. 81594

equipment shall become lost, stolen, destroyed or damaged beyond
repair for any reason, or in the event of any condemnation, confiscation,
theft, or seizure or requisition of title or use of the bus and or its
equipment, CONTRACTOR shall promptly notify COUNTY of such event.

SCHEDULE

CONTRACTOR shall perform the services in an expeditious manner in
accordance with a mutually acceptable schedule developed between COUNTY
and CONTRACTOR.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF COUNTY AND CONTRACTOR FOR SCOPE

A. COUNTY, or its authorized representatives, shall review all documents
submitted by CONTRACTOR and render decisions pertaining thereto as
promptly as is reasonable under the circumstances at the time in order
to avoid unreasonable delay of the progress of CONTRACTOR. COUNTY
shall furnish information and services as required by this Agreement and
shall render approvals and decisions as expeditiously as is reasonably
necessary under the circumstances at the time for the orderly provision
of CONTRACTOR'’s services.

B. CONTRACTOR shall be solely responsible for the quality of services and
the services of its subcontractors provided in connection with this
Agreement. Any review, approval, or concurrence therewith by the
COUNTY shall not be deemed to constitute acceptance or waiver by the
COUNTY of any error or omission as to such services. CONTRACTOR
shall coordinate the activities of any subcontractors.

AUTHORITY OF CONTRACTOR PERFORMING SCOPE OF WORK
CONTRACTOR is retained to provide and perform the scope of services covered
by this Agreement. CONTRACTOR, including CONTRACTOR’S assigned
personnel, shall have no authority to represent COUNTY or COUNTY staff at
any meetings of public or private agencies unless an appropriate COUNTY
official provides prior written authorization for such representation which
outlines the purpose, scope and duration of such representation.
CONTRACTOR shall possess no authority or right to act on behalf of COUNTY
in any capacity whatsoever as agent, nor to bind COUNTY to any obligations
whatsoever. COUNTY is responsible for making all policy and governmental
decisions related to the services covered by this Agreement.

PUBLICATION OF DOCUMENTS AND DATA
CONTRACTOR shall not publish, or disclose to any third party, documents,
data, or any confidential information relative to the work of the COUNTY

Exhibit A .
Page 5 of 6



Contract No. 81594

without the prior written consent of COUNTY, however, submission or
distribution to meet official regulatory requirements, or for other purposes
authorized by this Agreement, shall not be construed as publication in
derogation of the rights of either the COUNTY or CONTRACTOR.

PERSONNEL

In the performance of the services hereunder, CONTRACTOR shall provide the
personnel as set forth in the Proposal. Any change in such personnel or
reassignment in their project responsibilities must be agreed to in writing by
COUNTY’S Transit Manager or his authorized representative before any such
change may be made. Key contacts for this Agreement shali be as follows:

COUNTY: NAME: Mikki McDanijel
PHONE: (916) 875-4769
E-MAIL: mcdanielm@saccounty.net

CONTRACTOR:  NAME: Maggie Amarant
PHONE: (209) 758-7924
E-MAIL; maggie@amadortransit.org

Exhibit A
Page 6 of 6



Contract No, 81594

EXHIBIT B

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Without limiting CONTRACTOR'S indemnification, CONTRACTOR shall procure and
maintain for the duration of the Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to
persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the Agreement by CONTRACTOR, its agents, representatives or
employees. COUNTY shall retain the right at any time to review the coverage, form,
and amount of the insurance required hereby. If in the opinion of COUNTY Risk
Manager, insurance provisions in these requirements do not provide adequate
protection for COUNTY and for members of the public, COUNTY may require
CONTRACTOR to obtain insurance sufficient in coverage, form and amount to
provide adequate protection. COUNTY'S requirements shall be reasonable but shall
be imposed to assure protection from and against the kind and extent of risks that
exist at the time a change in insurance is required.

1. Verification of Coverage

CONTRACTOR shall furnish COUNTY with certificates evidencing coverage
required below. Copies of required endorsements must be attached to
the certificates provided. COUNTY Risk Manager may approve self-insurance
programs in lieu of required policies of insurance if, in the opinion of the Risk
Manager, the interests of COUNTY and general public are adequately protected.
All certificates, evidences of self-insurance, and additional insured
endorsements are to be received and approved by COUNTY before performance
commences. COUNTY reserves the right to require that CONTRACTOR provide
complete copies of any policy of insurance including endorsements offered in
compliance with these specifications.,

2. Minimum Scope of Insurance

Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

GENERAL LIABILITY: Insurance Services Office’s Commercial General Liability
occurrence coverage form CG 0001. Including, but not Ilimited to
Premises/Operations, Products/Completed Operations, Contractual, Personal &
Advertising Injury, Garagekeepers Liability, without additional exclusions or
limitations, unless approved by COUNTY Risk Manager.

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY: Insurance Services Office’s Commercial Automobile
Liability coverage form CA 00 01. Commercial Automobile Liability: auto
coverage symbol 17 (Any auto), if commercially available, for
corporate/business owned vehicles. If symbol “1” is not commaercially available,
then symbol 2" (Owned autos) shall be used. CONTRACTOR shall also maintain
symbol 8" for Hired autos and symbol “9” for Non-owned autos.

Exhibit B
Page 1 of 4



Contract No. 81594

Automobile Physical Damage: - Commercial Auto Physical Damage: auto
symbol *2” (Owned autos) and “8” (Hired autos),

WORKERS' COMPENSATION: Statutory requirements of the State of California
and Employer's Liability Insurance.

UMBRELLA or Excess Liability policies are acceptable where the need for higher
liability limits is noted in the Minimum Limits of Insurance and shall provide
liability coverages that at least follow form over the underlying insurance
requirements where necessary for Commercial General Liability, Commercial
Automobile Liability, Employers’ Liability, and any other liability coverage (other
than Professional Liability) designated under the Minimum Scope of Insurance.

Minimum Limits of Insurance
CONTRACTOR shall maintain limits no less than:

General Liability shall be on an Occurrence basis (as opposed to Claims Made
basis). Minimum limits and structure shall be:

General Aggregate: $10,000,000
Products Comp/Op Aggregate: $10,000,000
Personal & Adv. Injury: $10,000,000
Each Occurrence: $10,000,000
Fire Damage: $ 100,000

Automobile Liability:

a. Commercial Automobile Liability for Corporate/business owned vehicles
including hired, $10,000,000 Combined Single Limit.

b. Coverage shall also include Uninsured Motorist (Sublimit of $15,000 each
person and $30,000 each accident) and Medical Payments coverage
(Sublimit of $10,000). Any deductible will be the sole responsibility of
CONTRACTOR.

Automobile Physical Damage:

a. Specified Causes of Loss - including but not limited to: Fire, Theft,
Windstorm and Vandalism. Any deductible will be the sole responsibility
of CONTRACTOR.

b. Collision - including but not limited to: Collision and Overturn. Any
deductible will be the sole responsibility of CONTRACTOR.

Workers' Compensation: Statutory.

Exhibit B
Page 2 of 4



Contract No. 81594

Employer's Liability: $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention
Any deductible or self-insured retention that apply to any insurance required by
this Agreement must be declared and accepted by COUNTY.

Other Insurance Provisions
The insurance policies required in this Agreement are to contain, or be endorsed
to contain, as applicable, the following provisions:

All Policies: -

a. ACCEPTABILITY OF INSURERS: Insurance is to be placed with insurers
with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A-: VII. COUNTY Risk
Manager may waive or alter this requirement, or accept self-insurance in
lieu of any required policy of insurance if, in the opinion of the Risk
Manager, the interests of COUNTY and the general public are adequately
protected.

b. MAINTENANCE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE: CONTRACTOR shall
maintain all insurance coverages in place AT ALL TIMES and provide
COUNTY with evidence of each policy’s renewal within ten (10) days
after its anniversary date. CONTRACTOR is required by this Agreement
to immediately notify COUNTY if they receive a communication from
their insurance carrier or agent that any required insurance is to be
canceled, non-renewed, reduced in scope or limits or otherwise
materially changed. CONTRACTOR shall provide evidence that such
cancelled or non-renewed or otherwise materially changed insurance
has been replaced or its canceliation notice withdrawn without any
interruption in coverage, scope or limits. Failure to maintain required
insurance in force shall be considered a material breach of the
Agreement.

Commercial General Liability and/or Commercial Automobile Liability:
a. ADDITIONAL INSURED STATUS: The Indemnified Parties are to be
included or endorsed as additional insureds as respects: liability arising
out of activities performed by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR; products and
completed operations of CONTRACTOR; premises owned, occupied or used
by CONTRACTOR in performance of this Agreement; or automobiles owned,
leased, hired or borrowed by CONTRACTOR.

b. PRIMARY INSURANCE: For any claims related to this agreement,
CONTRACTOR'S insurance coverage shall include or be endorsed to be
primary insurance as respects the Indemnified Parties. Any insurance or
self-insurance maintained by the Indemnified Parties shall be excess of

Exhibit B
Page 3 of 4



8.

Contract No. 81594

CONTRACTOR'S insurance and shall not contribute with it.

C. SEVERABILITY OF INTEREST: CONTRACTOR'S insurance shall apply
separately to each insured against whom claim is made or suit s brought,
except with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

d. SUBCONTRACTORS: CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the acts and
omissions of all its subcontractors and additional insured endorsements as
provided by CONTRACTOR’S subcontractor.

Workers’ Compensation:
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION WAIVER OF SUBROGATION: The workers'

compensation policy required hereunder shall be endorsed to state that the
workers' compensation carrier waives its right of subrogation against the
Indemnified Parties, which might arise by reason of payment under such palicy in
connection with performance under this Agreement by CONTRACTOR. Should
CONTRACTOR be self-insured for workers' compensation, CONTRACTOR hereby
agrees to waive its right of subrogation against the Indemnified Parties.

Notification of Claim

If any claim for damages is filed with CONTRACTOR or if any lawsuit is instituted
against CONTRACTOR, that arise out of or are in any way connected with
CONTRACTOR'’S performance under this Agreement and that in any way,
directly or indirectly, contingently or otherwise, affect or might reasonably affect
any Indemnified Party, CONTRACTOR shall give prompt and timely notice
thereof to COUNTY. Notice shall be prompt and timely if given within thirty (30)
days following the date of receipt of a claim or ten (10) days following the date
of service of process of a lawsuit.

Exhibit B
Page 4 of 4



EXHIBIT C
COMPENSATION

CONTRACTOR’S LEASE PAYMENTS TO COUNTY

CONTRACTOR shall pay COUNTY an annual payment of ONE DOLLAR ($1.00),
which shall be deemed to include sales tax of 7.75%, as rental of the bus leased
from COUNTY,

COUNTY'S MAXIMUM PAYMENT OBLIGATION FOR CONTRACTOR

SERVICES _

A, As consideration for the services provided by CONTRACTOR, COUNTY
agrees to pay compensation to CONTRACTOR as set forth in section 3
below. COUNTY’s maximum payment obligation for the Initial Term of
this Agreement shall not exceed $378,005.46.

B. An additional contingency in the amount of $10,000.00 is hereby
established for possible additional services that may be identified during
performance of the work covered by this Agreement and which are
within the general work covered by this Agreement and which are within
the general work parameters of this Agreement. Such contingency may
only be released upon written authorization by the Director.

. If COUNTY exercises the first of its two optional terms (i.e., a two-year
extension), COUNTY’'S maximum payment obligation for said two-year term
shall not exceed $190,995.84 .

. If COUNTY further exercises the second of its two optional terms (i.e., an
additional two-year extension), COUNTY’s maximum payment obligation for
said additional two-year term shall not exceed $205,692.48.

E. COUNTY'S cumulative maximum total payment obligation under this
Agreement shall not exceed $784,693.78, as follows:

Initial Term $388,005.46

First Optional Term $579,001.30
Second Optional Term $784,693.78

Maximum Total Payment @ $784,693.78
Obligation

PRICE FORMULA AND OPERATING REVENUE
COUNTY agrees to pay CONTRACTOR compensation for services provided under
this Agreement to be calculated as follows:

Exhibit C
Page 1 of 4



A. Compensation - July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2024. Compensation
for the period July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2024 shall be as follows:

(1) Net Operating Cost. COUNTY shall compensate CONTRACTOR at
CONTRACTOR'’S net operating cost, which is defined as
CONTRACTOR'’S direct hourly cost for each hour of services, plus
fuel costs, less fare revenue collected for such service, ’

(2) Cost per Vehicle Service Hour (not including fuel).
CONTRACTOR'S cost per vehicle service hour for services shall be
deemed to be $74.81 per hour. At an estimated 4.5 vehicle
service hours per day muitiplied by an average 21 service days per
month the resulting estimated direct monthly cost is $7,070.

(3) Estimated Fuel Cost. At an estimated 110 miles of service per
day, multiplied by 21 service days per month, divided by an
estimated fuel economy of 7.7 miles per gallon, multiplied by an
estimated $4.50 price per gallon, the resulting estimated monthly
fuel cost is $1,350. (The $4.50 per gallon used is for estimating
and example purposes only and is not intended as a limitation on
fuel cost.)

(4) Estimated Fare Revenue. For purposes of calculating net
operating cost and maximum payment obligation, estimated fare
revenue are given by Contract Year in the table below:

Contract | Estimated Fare
Year Revenues
Year 1 $4,751.40
Year 2 $5,939.25
Year 3 $7,127.10
Year 4 $8,314.95
Year 5 $10,690.65_
Year 6 $10,690.65
Year 7 $10,690.65
Year 8 $10,690.65

_

(5) 1In the event that either or both of the two two-year option terms

Exhibit C
Page 2 of 4



are exercised by the County, the direct hourly cost of contractor
compensation for each year of such option terms shall be
administratively increased by applying the percentage change
(rounded to two decimal places) in the Consumer Price Index - All
Urban Consumers U.S. City Average All Items (Series ID
CUURO0O00SAQ) issued by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of
Labor Statistics for' the immediate preceding February through
February twelve-month period, provided that the adjustment shall not
be less than two percent (2%) nor greater than four percent (4%).

a) If COUNTY exercises elther or both of its optional
terms to extend the Agreement, COUNTY’S Director is
authorized to issue a Notice of Increased Pricing (NIP)
based on CPI increases to CONTRACTOR consistent with
this Exhibit C without executing a formal amendment to
this Agreement. The NIP shall be effective on the date
stated therein.

(6) Cost per Vehicle Service Hour (not including fuel).
CONTRACTOR'S cost per vehicle service hour for services shall be
deemed to be as follows:

Cost per Vehicle Service Hour
Minimum Maximum
Year 5 $76.31 77.80
Year 6 $77.84 $80.91
Year 7 $79.40 $84.15
Year 8 $80.99 $87.52 N

Estimated fuel cost and fare revenue are given above in in Section
(3) and (4) above.

EXTRA SERVICES. Special promotional and community services shall
be considered extra services and will be provided only with the
authorization of COUNTY and upon the mutual consent of the parties.
Such services shall be defined as those vehicle service hours in addition
to those hours identified in Exhibit A. Extra services shall be considered
a change to this Agreement as defined herein and shall be within the
maximum payment defined in Exhibit C of this agreement., Any proposal
for extra services shall be sent in writing by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY

Exhibit C
Page 3 of 4




for approval before implementation. The costs for extra services will be
determined at a rate per vehicle service hour according to section 3 of this
Exhibit C above.

INVOICES.

A. All hourly costs shall be invoiced to COUNTY monthly following the
service month provided. Said invoices shall specify the dates of service
and the number of vehicle service hours for the Sacramento Commuter
Express claimed. Hourly costs shall be directly traceable by dispatcher
and/or driver trip sheets and/or employee time cards, copies of which
will be submitted to COUNTY monthly with each invoice if so requested.

B. Any extra services provided under this Agreement shall be invoiced
separately following the provision of such services. Copies of all
appropriate passenger and service logs shall be attached to each extra
service invoice prior to payment.

PAYMENT.

All payments by COUNTY to CONTRACTOR shall be made in arrears. Payment
shall be made by COUNTY no more than thirty (30) days from receipt of an
invoice. Payment of invoices will be made on a monthly basis. If COUNTY
disputes any item on an invoice for a reasonable cause, COUNTY may deduct
that disputed item from the payment, but shall not delay payment for the
undisputed portions. The amounts and reasons for such deletions shall be
documented to CONTRACTOR within fifteen (15) working days of the receipt of
the invoice by COUNTY. Payments shall be by voucher or check payable to and
mailed first-class to CONTRACTOR at the address listed in the Notice provision
of this Agreement.

Exhibit C
Page 4 of 4



BEFORE THE AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COUNTY OF AMADOR, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION NO. 21-01

AGREEMENT FOR AMADOR TRANSIT (CONTRACT NO. 81594)

WHEREAS, the County of Sacramento, Department of Transportation (SacDOT) and
Amador Transit entered into Contract No. 70228 with Amador Transit to provide
operational service on April 2, 2003; and executed a bus lease agreement on April 16,
2003 (Contract No. 70227); and,

WHEREAS, on January 6, 2010, SacDOT entered into Contract 70489 in order to
lease a new commuter bus to Amador Transit for use in continuing to provide operational
service through Contract 70228; and;

WHEREAS, the services to be provided under the proposed agreement, operation
of East County Transit, are not services performed by County employees, and are not,
therefore, services subject to the requirements of Sacramento County Charter Section
/1-J but are authorized under Government Code Section 31000,

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the Transit Manager is hereby
directed and authorized to execute, on behalf of AMADOR TRANSIT the Agreement for
Provision of East County Transit Service with the County Of Sacramento (Contract No.
81594) and to provide transportation services and for bus leasing for the East County
Transit System for the term of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2029 in the amount not to
exceed $784,693.78 and to perform everything necessary to carry out the purpose of this
Resolution, including but not limited to:

» Exercising the optional term extensions provided in the Agreement and
implementing related compensation increases up to the maximum amounts
set forth in Exhibit C;



AGREEMENT FOR AMADOR TRANSIT (CONTRACT NO. 81594) Page2

° Approving administrative amendments relative to the leased bus and day-to-
day operations, including adjustments to service schedule times and routes,
provided that any resulting increases to compensation, if any, doesnot exceed
the maximum payment obligations of County as set forth in the Agreement.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit at a regular meeting thereof held
on the 1%t day of April 2021,

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Brian Oneto, CHAIRMAN
Amador Transit
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Felicia Bridges
Recording Secretary



2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager

DATE: April 1, 2021

RE: General Manager Update LCTOP and CMAQ Grants

Staff received email confirmation from LCTOP Grant Manager confirming that
Amador's forfeiture of this year's LCTOP funds will not negatively impact the Agency or

pose a risk of losing future funds.

Staff received email approval from CMAQ Grant Manager that Amador Transit can
delay procurement of transit vehicles for now in the likelihood that new Hybrid/Gas

vehicles will become available. This Grant term ends on June 30, 2024.



AMADOR TRANSIT

12:49 P
03/25/21 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis March 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement
03/15/2021 EPAY CalPERS 1889375431 4,029.06
03/15/2021 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 2,690.10
Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Refirement ’ 6,719.16
25020 - CalPERS 2@62
03/15/2021 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 2,490.52
03/15/2021 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 2,174.21
Total 25020 - CalPERS 2@62 4,664.73
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan
03/15/2021 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Enfity 450-604 1,330.06
Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 1,330.06
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 12,713.95
51000 - BENEFITS
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
03/09/2021 3921 Amador Transit - Petty ... 66.99
Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 66.09
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 66.99
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-QUTSOURCE
03/09/2021 109998 Giass Doctor of The Go... 82417
Total 62100 - VERICLE TECH SERV-QUTSOURCE 824.17
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
03/09/2021 208412687 Orkin Services of Califo... 87.59
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 87.59
52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL
03/09/2021 36346 Cole Huber LLP 838.50
03/09/2021 022821 Peterson Watls Law Gr... ~ 49.40
Total 52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL 887.80
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
03/09/2021 12676223762 CableTime 300.00
03/25/2021 21020031 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
03/25/2021 9723 TSPN TV 350.00
03/25/2021 032421 U.S. BANK Canva Postmailars 90.00
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,240.00
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
03/25/2021 03252021 U.S. BANK Annual Cummins 720.00
Total 52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 720.00
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGEIPRINT)
03/09/2021 at022021 Amador County Genera... 74@
Total 52550 «+ GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 74.88
52600 - PROFESSIONAL 8 TECH SERVICES
03/09/2021 2020-0365 AMI Studios 50.00
03/09/2021 2021-0205 AMI Studios 160.00
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 210.00
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 4,044.54

Page 1



AMADOR TRANSIT

12:49 PM
03/25/21 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis March 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
03/08/2021 778375 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 3,437.58
03/25/2021 791662 Hunt & Sons, Inc, 4,304.35
Total 53100 - FUEL 7.741.91
53150 - TIRES
03/25/2021 1-GS190913 Jackson Tire Service, |... 606.16
03/25/2021 1-GS190525 Jackson Tire Service, |... 606.16
03/09/2021 66200289818 Les Schwab Tires 20.00
03/25/2021 66200291451 Les Schwab Tires 119.98
Total 53150 - TIRES 1,352,30
53250 - TOOLS
03/25/2021 03252021 U.S. BANK oil filter cutter 80.02
03/25/2021 03252021 U.S. BANK cooling system pressure test kit 317.58
03/25/2021 03252021 U.S. BANK Kubota keys 10.75
Total 53250 - TOOLS 408.35
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
03/18/2021 14255 All Diesel Electric Inc. 37713
03/25/2021 1424242 Maita Chevrolet 4,612.13
03/25/2021 1426085 Maita Chevrolst 18.40
03/25/2021 03252021 U.S. BANK compressor & AC ¢lutch 173.66
03/25/2021 03252021 U.S. BANK silicone hose 19.08
03/25/2021 03252021 U.8. BANK fuel line connector 15.92
03/25/2021 03252021 U.S. BANK 6Volt charger 42.01
03/25/2021 J86887 Valley Power Systems 42.30
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 5,300.63
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
03/25/2021 8724210 Kimball Migwest 39.84
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES {Consumables) 39.84
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
03/25/2021 EPAY Lowe's 131.61
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 131.61
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
03/25/2021 8061586480 Staples Advantage 308.62
Q3/25/2021 032421 U.S. BANK 19.92
03/25/2021 03252021 U.S. BANK usb cables 48.30
03/25/2021 03252021 U.8. BANK 10 port USB & adapter 45.24
Total 63550 - QFFICE SUPPLIES 422.08
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
03/18/2021 02p477763 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. * DRIVER SHIELDS 1,803.10
Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 1.803.10
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 17,199.82
54000 + UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
03/09/2021 415499 Aces Waste Sarvices, |... 216.54
03/09/2021 3163098 Amador Transit - Petty ...  DUMP 54.37
03/09/2021 epay Amador Water Agency 49.3%
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 320.30
54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS
03/25/2021 EPAY P.G&E, 317.28
Total 54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 317.28

Page 2



AMADOR TRANSIT

12:49 PM
03/25/21 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basls March 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
54300 - TRANSIT CTRIWATER/SEWER/GARB
03/09/2021 415500 Aces Waste Services, |... 60.90
03/09/2021 epay Amador Water Agency 91.99
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 152.89
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
03/25/2021 EPAY P.G.&E. 44.50
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 44,50
Tofal 54000+ UTILITIES 834.97
58000 - MISCELLANEQUS {NEW)
§8400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials
03/25/2021 032421 U.S. BANK CTAA 65.00
03/25/2021 032421 U.S. BANK Logisticare 45.00
03/25/2021 032421 U.S. BANK occuscreen-Logisticare 67.00
Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 177.00
58600 - Other Miscellaneous
03/09/2021 Q12021 Amador Transit - Petty ... 100.00
03/25/2021 031821 Amador Transit - Petty ... 14.99
Total 58600 - Other Miscellaneous 114.99
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW) 291.99
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
03/09/2021 34301 Amador County Airport 50.00
03/08/2021 71709663 Smile (Copier) 283.91
03/18/2021 epay Smile (Copier) 636.22
Total 58100 - Leases & Rentals 970.13
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 970.13
60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation
03/25/2021 032421 U.S. BANK computer equip upgrade (Smile) 7,530.38
Total 60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depregiation 7,530.38
Total 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION 7,530.38
TOTAL 43,652.77

Page 3



